
 

 

 

City of Weston, WV 

Regular Session City Council Meeting 

Lewis County Court House 

November 1, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. 
Call In# - (415) 762-9988 

Meeting ID: 482 656 4989 

Pass Code: 269 

AGENDA 
Full Agenda Packets Available on www.CityofWestonwv.com 

1) Call to Order/Moment of Silence 

2) Pledge of Allegiance 

3) Roll Call 

4) Approval of Minutes 

A) Regular Session – October 4, 2021 

B) Special Session – October 14, 2021 

C) Special Session – October 19, 2021   

5) Presentations:  

A) Victoria Stansberry, Chelsey McCarthy, and Anna Cardelli 

 American Water Inclusion and Diversity Grant Program Columbia Club $2500 

No Match Grant (Approve/Deny/Table) 

6) Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions and Outside Agencies 

A) Reports  

i) Weston Cemetery Board 

 Next Meeting – Monday November 8, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. at the Municipal Building 

ii) Historic Landmarks Commission 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday November 17, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

 September 09, 2021 Minutes Included 

iii) Weston Planning Commission 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday November 10, 2021 at 4:30 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

iv) Boards of Parks and Recreation 

 Next Meeting – Friday March 18, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

 September 17, 2021  Minutes Included  

v) Lewis County EDA Authority  

 Next Meeting – October 26, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. at 110 Center Avenue, 2nd floor 

 Minutes available on online packet 

vi) Board of Zoning Appeals 

 Next Meeting – November 09, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

vii) Codes Appeals Board  

 Next Meeting November 18, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

viii)        Weston Central Neighborhood Watch 

 Next Meeting January 2022 

 October 12, 2021 Minutes Included  

 

B) Known Vacancies to be Filled 

i) Municipal Appeals Board – (2)  

ii) Board of Zoning Appeals— (1) 

 

7) Sanitary Board of Director Report 

Page 1 of 87



 

 

 

8) Department Reports 

A) Finance 

i) Suttle & Stalnaker CPA Monthly Financial Report for October 2021 

B) Street Department 

 October Report in Packet 

C) Police Department 

 October Report 

D) Fire Department 

 October Report in Packet  

E) Building/Code/Zoning Report 

 October Report in Packet  

F) City Attorney 

 October Report 

G) City Clerk 

 October Business Licenses Issued Report in Packet  

H) City Manager Report 

 

9) Old Business 

A) Discussion on 4th Street Bridge Construction over Polk Creek 

B) Dissolving URA Ordinance (Approval/Deny/Table) 

 

10) New Business 

  

A) First Reading of On-Site Citations Ordinance (Approve/Deny/Table) 

B) Veterans Day Parade Application (November 11, 2021 at 10:30 a.m.) (Approve/Deny/Table) 

C) 5K Run Application Stonewall Jackson Hospital (November 25, 2021)(Approve/Deny Table) 

D) Christmas Parade Application (A Hometown Holiday—Past, Present, and Future) (November 26, 2021) 

(Approve/Deny/Table) 

E) Miracle on Main Street Application (December 4, 2021) (Approve/Deny/Table)  

F) Dump Truck Upfit Quotation (Approve/Deny/Table) 

G) First Reading of Community Development Director Position (Approve/Deny/Table) 

H) First Reading of 15 MPH Speed Limits on Crescent St/Alley (Approve/Deny/Table) 

 

11) Visitors Section (5 Minute Time Limit) 

12) Reports of City Council 

13) Adjourn 
 

                                                                    Meeting Management Guidelines 

 Regular meeting agendas will be posted and available to the public before closure two (2) days prior to the meeting. 

 Person wishing to address City Council must register at least fifteen (15) minutes before meeting. 

 Agenda items may require an executive session motioned per WV Code 6-9A-4. 

 All votes are unanimous unless otherwise stated. 

 Roberts Rule of Order is utilized as a guide for all Weston City Council meetings.  

Page 2 of 87



 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Minutes 

 

Lewis County Court House 

117 Center Avenue 

Weston, WV  26452 

October 4, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 

 

Present:  Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie Gump, and 

Herb Curtis.  City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Clerk Judy Piercy, City Attorney Brian Bailey, Chief Josh 

Thomas, Chief Jimmy Suttle, Street Foreman Tyler Strader, Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Mike 

Starett and Sanitary Board of Director Dee Evans. 

 

Call to Order:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to ordered at 6:02 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked all to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Approval of Minutes:  Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to 

approve the minutes of Regular Session September 07, 2021, Emergency Session September 09, 2021 

and Special Session September 29, 2021. Motion carried. 

 

Presentations: 

 

Mayor Harrison-Edwards, Councilwoman Rogers presented the Weston Fire Department with a plaque 

for their 100th Anniversary and appreciated everything the fire department does. 

 

Mayor Harrison-Edwards, Councilwoman Rogers presented Peyton Gillespie with an appreciation 

certificate for all pet shows through Moose and Friend Pet Show.  The pet shows are done to raise 

money or donations and the proceeds are split between our Local Shelter, Human Society, Harrison 

County, and Life for Animals.  

 

Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions and Outside Agencies: 

Reports 

i) Weston Cemetery Board – Next Meeting - Monday October 11,2021 at 9:00 a.m.  

 

ii) Historic Landmarks Commission – Next Meeting – Thursday October 14 ,2021 at 5:00 p.m. 

Jamie Billman introduced herself from Americorp, she is working with the Historic 

Landmarks Commission.  Anna Cardelli informed council of the ribbon cutting ceremony 

Wednesday October 6, 2021 at the Glass Museum for the Smithsonian Crossroads Exhibit. 

 

iii) Weston Planning Commission – Next Meeting – Wednesday November 10, 2021 at 4:30 

p.m. 

iv) Boards of Parks and Recreation – Next Meeting – Friday October 22, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. 

Page 3 of 87



 

 

 

v) Board of Zoning Appeals – Next Meeting – Tuesday October 12, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

vi) Code Appeals Board – Next Meeting – Thursday October 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

B)  Known Vacancies to be filled 

i)  Municipal Appeals Board – (2) 

  

 

Sanitary Board of Director Report:  Director Evans updated council about working with different 

companies for pricing on sludge removal and will know something by mid-month or at the next meeting. 

WSB qualified for a couple of grants but wasn’t sure of the timeline.  WSB repaired a line on John Street 

that was in the ditch and a slip-lining at Foster Feed.  Work was done with the street department on 

several issues, and they blacktopped our repairs.  WSB had safety training with Assured Partners and 

each training session is a different topic.  

Department Reports 

 

Finance Report/Suttle & Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report: City Manager Stansberry gave an update to 

council for the municipal fees expressing we are where we should be.   Suttle & Stalnaker and City 

Manager are going over line by line with some clean up necessary pointing out the gross profit needing 

to have Cares Act (ARPA) Grant money taken out of total in quick books. On the expense side a couple of 

salaries are being expensed to the City Clerk, but in the budget, they are broken out into the financial 

departments and will need adjusted.  City Manager Stansberry brought to councils attention the 

expense line indicating after paving it will be close to the amount budgeted. We are  

 

Street Department Report:  Report in packet 

 

Police Department Report:  Report in packet 

 

Fire Department Report:  Report in packet 

 

Building/Code/Zoning Report:  Report in packet 

 

City Attorney Report:  Attorney Bailey explained to council the process for the Building Code Official to 

have the ability to write an onsite citation.  The city must get permission from the Home Rule Board to 

do onsite citations.  Attorney Bailey called the Home Rule Board and around August of 2016 the city 

applied for onsite citations.  The city must let the Home Rule Board know when we adopt the ordinance 

for onsite citations. Currently Attorney Bailey has not seen a signed, dated copy of the ordinance 

 

City Clerk Report:  Report in packet 

 

City Manager Report: City Manager Stansberry gave council updates on the activities that happened in 

September. The property has been lined off and Taylor Construction & Salvage is hoping to get started 

this week with pouring the pad for the REAP Grant.  City Manager Stansberry will be taking audit training 

and pension training. City Manager Stansberry had snow/ice training with the street department via 

webinar with all employees attending. The purchased police car will be delivered soon, and City 

Page 4 of 87



 

 

 

Manager Stansberry will be working Country Road Leasing for a leasing agreement to bring back to 

council for approval. The city will try to put a dash camera in each new vehicle.  The civil service exam 

for the police has been advertised and testing date is set for October 20, 2021.   City Manager 

Stansberry is working with Weber & Weber trying to get the liens cleared up and once that is completed, 

they will be drawing up a property acquisition for the Columbia Club.  City Manager Stansberry 

discussed some confusion with the sidewalk on Main Avenue with the need for the DOH to give the city 

more notice of what’s occurring and better communication for future projects. City Manager Stansberry 

told council that Cooper Asphalt will begin at Broad Street paving the streets then to Maple and a 

possibility of adding Cemetery Street and Arnold.  City Manager Stansberry helped with the Gun Bash 

put on by the Weston Fire Department and he commended the volunteers and everyone that worked on 

it.  

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion second by Councilman Curtis to approve all department reports. 

Motion carried. 

 

Old Business 

 

Update on the 4th Street Bridge Construction over Polk Creek:  City Manager Stansberry informed 

council all the utilities have been moved for the construction.  City Manage Stansberry spoke with the 

DOH letting them know we are ready to start.  Also, the pier removal an estimate was given by Bear 

Contracting LLC., the contractor, in the range of $20,000. to $22,000, with the DOH thinking this would 

not be cost sharing eligible.  The job would be too big for the street department plus we do not have the 

equipment needed. City Manager Stansberry will speak with the contractor and bring results back to 

council. 

 

Parks & Recreation Christmas Dinner:  Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by 

Councilwoman Rogers to approve the Parks & Recreation to host the annual Christmas Dinner to be 

covered through the City of Weston’s Insurance Policy.  (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, 

Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea.)  Motion carried. 

 

Dissolving URA Ordinance (Approve/Deny/Table):  City Manager Stansberry requested council to table 

currently.  Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to table the dissolving 

URA Ordinance.  Motion carried. 

 

Weston Land Refuse Agency Ordinance (Approve/Deny/Table):  City Manager Stansberry requested 

council to table currently.  Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to table 

the Weston Land Refuse Agency Ordinance.   Motion carried. 

 

New Business 

 

Quotation on Fire Department Turnout Gear Purchase (Approve/Deny/Table):  Councilwoman Rogers 

made a motion second by Councilwoman Gump to approve the quotation on fire department turnout 

gear purchase for $5760. Councilwoman Gump amended the amount to $10,152 which was seconded 

Page 5 of 87



 

 

 

by Councilwoman Rogers.  (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, 

Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea.)  Motion carried. 

 

5K Run Triple Crown Event Application – Victoria Stansberry (Approve/Deny/Table): City Manager 

Stansberry asked council to approve the event to take place depicted on the route they have in hand.  

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve the 5K Run Triple 

Crown Event on October 9, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. Motion carried. 

 

Application for Acquisition of Stonewall Jackson Statue from City of Charlottesville 

(Approve/Deny/Table):  Attorney Bailey requested to enter in executive session for discussion.  City 

Manager Stansberry requested a 15-minute time limit. 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to enter executive session for 

maximum of 15 minutes at 7:22 p.m.  Motion carried. 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to exit executive session 

at 7:37 p.m. Motion carried. 

 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to table the application of acquisition 

of Stonewall Jackson statue. Councilwoman Rogers expressed that she feels time better spent on 

positive things for our community instead of going down this avenue. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman 

Roger nay, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump nay, Councilman Curtis yea.  Mayor Harrison-

Edwards will vote in the affirmative to table the application for acquisition of Stonewall Jackson 

statue.  Motion carried.) 

 

Visitors Section (5 Minute Time Limit):  No one requested to speak. 

 

Reports of City Council 

 

Mayor Harrison-Edwards:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards will be attending a seminar for police and fire 

pension at Fairmont and attending in Morgantown the Municipal League Board and Legislative Forum 

this week.  Mayor Harrison-Edwards will be going to Charleston next week for State Auditors Training in 

Charleston.  Mayor Harrison-Edwards invited everyone to the lighting ceremony on the Main Avenue 

bridge around 7:00 p.m. on Thursday October 7, 2021. 

 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers – Ward I:  Councilwoman Rogers brought a copy of the CVB calendar and 

the Visitors Bureau events to raise awareness of clubs and organizations in the community. The calendar 

is published monthly and posted throughout the city.  If your organization would like to have your 

events posted, please contact the local CVB. 

 

Councilman Randy Bohan – Ward II:  Councilman Bohan stated things are moving in the right direction, 

working relationships are good, moral is high and he appreciates it.  Councilman Bohan hoped the street 

department has a safe winter plowing and taking care of the roads.  

 

Page 6 of 87



 

 

 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump – Ward III:  Councilwoman Gump expressed how she appreciated the 

community came together to give the high school the homecoming dance. Councilwoman Gump is 

excited about the streets being paved.  Councilwoman Gump ask everyone to make aware that October 

is Breast Cancer Awareness month. 

 

Councilman Herb Curtis – Ward IIII:  Councilman Curtis thanked everyone for attending the meeting and 

the city staff for all they do.  Councilman Curtis expressed when he speaks with people on a day-to-day 

bases, they tell him the town is looker better and cleaner.  We all need to be proud of our town and all 

that we are accomplishing. 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Councilman Curtis made a motion second by Councilman Bohan to adjourn at 7:49 p.m. Motion carried. 

 

Attest 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7 of 87



 

 

 

 

Special Session City Council 

Thursday October 14, 2021 

Minutes 

 

Present:   Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie Gump, 

Herb Curtis.  City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Clerk Judy Piercy, City Attorney Brian Bailey, First 

Sergeant Drew Lotus, Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Mike Starett. 

 

Call to Order:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked all to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Public Comment Period:  The public comment was open for comments of the Stonewall Jackson Statue 

Application. 

 

Liz Johnson: I would encourage the city strongly to consider why statues are being removed in other 

places. They are offensive to a great many people.  While we honor Stonewall Jackson here as a local 

figure and we do not want to take away from the history of the area, he was a slave holder and fought 

to preserve the institution of slavery. Which is still today reverberating through out our country.  I think 

it would be a mistake to invest in this statue, the money could be spent better elsewhere.  If you want to 

bring new business into the county, the risk of offending people will be there.  I would not be surprised 

that we will be made fun of on the internet and the news. Put the Statue at Jacksons Mill where the 

history is and honor it.   

 

Rebecca Jordan-Gleeson: I think one thing we should have started with is what the plans and desires 

are.  We want to clarify the racial motivation behind the statue and describe the white supremacists. 

The main goal is to teach what this is about, with no one glorifying Stonewall Jackson. If the city can 

receive the statue as a gift, it will be donated at no cost to the city except the shipment of the item at an 

inexpensive cost.   

 

Ashley Montgomery: I did not know until after the Historic Landmarks meeting tonight that TALA was 

the intended location for the statue.  Rebecca and her family have done an incredible job capturing the 

history of mental illness and in everything they do.  The city would by my understanding, be requesting 

the statue and placing it on private property, for private property use.  This procedure will open to all 

other private business owners the ability to ask the city to do things for us.  He fought for slavery, and 

we do not need to glorify that in our community.  The Stonewall Jackson name is going away for this 

reason.  This will be an absolute national public disaster for our community on national news for us to 

be known the City of Weston received this statue.  We are looking for positivity not division.  If Rebecca 

wants to do this, that should be TALA as a private business and the city should not be involved by using 

our money or name.  

 

 

Page 8 of 87



 

 

 

 

City Attorney Brian Bailey:  Attorney Bailey explained the Government Speech Doctrine which enables 

the government (City of Weston) to say whatever it wants to say.  The city can put up any monuments 

which are forms of speech.  The first amendment does not limit what a government can say.  The issue 

of having the statue put on property The Supreme Court has held that the government can still perform 

the Government Speech Doctrine or can still say what it wants to, and it doesn’t lose the right merely 

because solicits the assist from nongovernmental sources in developing specific messages.  Essentially a 

government can put a statue on private property.  However, when you put up a statue on private 

property over time the statue starts to quickly becomes the speech for the property it is on.  The 

supreme court would likely hold the City of Weston to have some kind of control over what that 

message is even though the statue is on TALA’s property.   

 

Jay Gonzales: This isn’t a complicated issue or valid concerns on the idea whether to put the statue up, 

it is just gross and wrong.  There is no argument to be made to put up a statue of someone who 

committed treason, murder and fought so he could own people and his rich friends could own them as 

well.  I don’t see how any public official could be doing this for any reason taking sides of those who 

have been on the wrong side of history.  Could a statue of Lena Lunsford be put up in the city, is that 

really what we would want to do it? It is just gross.  He fought in a war against the United States, helped 

organize and kill American Soldiers again for the right to own and sell and keep people as property. 

 

Brittany Bartlett: I think what Rebecca is saying is important about changing the conversation, but it is a 

humongous risk to our community to think the conversation is going to change.  We can put it in 

context, but if driving down the road from a distance unless you have a sign above it which states traitor 

bigger than the actual statue, we will not be able to defend how it looks to our community.  I think it is a 

huge risk to put it in our town, even in 10 years from now we are putting our community in a dangerous 

situation.  Rebecca does a fantastic job putting things into context at TALA and I respect Rebecca for 

that. I am all about wanting to change the conversation, but I urge council to vote against putting up the 

statue. 

 

Application for Charlottesville Stonewall Jackson Statue (Approve/Deny): Mayor Harrison-Edwards 

asked City Manager Stansberry what is being proposed by the city. City Manager Stansberry informed 

council this is an acquisition of property and therefore if council would like to go into executive session 

to discuss it and ask questions it is available to them. The Historic Landmarks Commission, Americorp 

volunteer and City Manager Stansberry discussed before the regular session the idea of bringing the 

statue to Weston and a willingness by all parties to work on the application.  This is something we felt 

we could present in a way that could be educational also give some call back to Stonewall Jackson with 

his history here in Lewis County and both sides could see the statue as a positive thing.  The application 

was brought to council at the last regular session meeting to present to all and the decision was tabled 

to allow more time for the application. During preparation of the application, it was brought to our 

attention that Rebecca Jordan Gleeson was preparing an application on her own for TALA to acquire the 

statue.  As a group we felt there was a good synergy of aims and motive to work together. At this 

juncture, the proposal is to make an offer of the statue asking Charlottesville to donate the statue to the 

City of Weston. A local monument company has worked with us to come up with a strategy to bring the 

statue here, largely at their cost because of the support of the project.  The estimate for delivery will be 

Page 9 of 87



 

 

 

between $5000 and $10,000.  We have not earmarked a city dollar at this point, that would be 

something the council would have to decide if they want to participate.  The grant writing committee 

could potentially fund raise for the money.  The statue will be staged at TALA in front of one of their Civil 

War area museums.  The City of Weston would retain ownership of the statue and control of the display 

content which is required.  

 

Mayor Harrison-Edwards thought we would be remiss if we did not mention what was discussed in the   

Historic Landmarks Commission meeting. Should council decide for whatever reason or various reasons  

not to support the application. TALA’s intent will continue their application. TALA will not receive the same 

treatment, the statue will not come free, they will have to offer a dollar amount to the city of 

Charlottesville. This is another portion for council to weigh in when considering this request. 

 

Councilwoman Rogers informed council that she read the article she sent them about the city of  

Charlottesville, with the unfortunate events, deaths that happened there. Why would the City of 

Weston want that type of publicity?  This is not in our budget and after canvasing my ward an  

overwhelming amount of people were against and one person for it.  Our police department is not 

manned if angry people come from all over the country.  The city does not have control over the media  

and what they say outside of our community.  They do not know us or Rebecca and how responsible she  

is with history.  This will make national news and it will be negative.  Councilwoman Rogers felt we have 

other projects that we could be working on such as sidewalks and façade grants.  People keep blowing  

up Councilwoman Rogers phone because this was on the agenda and wasn’t posted on Facebook until 

this evening and it’s being done in a special session.  It looks like it is being done underhanded and it  

does have that appearance.  I know that City Manager Stansberry did not mean to do that.  The city 

does not need to be in this situation, we are working together, our community is coming together.  

The council was elected by the citizens to move forward with progressive change, and good leaders 

To create unity no division. 

 

Joe Jordan informed council that fifteen or sixteen years ago council was sitting around and the State of  

West Virginia came in and offered the state hospital for $1.00.  Everyone was afraid to purchased it  

because they were afraid it would cost the city money but look what the hospital does.  We are right  

back where we were over the statue.  Stonewall Jackson grew up here in this neighborhood and he is  

apart of the history which includes slavery whether it was liked or not. There is no reason in the world 

for the statue to not come to this town. 

 

Rebecca Jordan Gleason stated that Joe Jordan was concerned with history, and she agrees that the 

statue does belong in this area.  Charlottesville is giving away their problems, and it is difficult  

problem. We are willing to fight to make people understand the statue is wrong and still back it up 

with history of our area. It has been brought up through the conversations that the city will basically  

have control of what is on those signs.  If the idea of the city is putting up signs other than  

contextualizing what this statue is TALA really does not want to be involved. 

 

Attorney Bailey replied with the concept of control the city will be tied to what Charlottesville wants it  

to mean, placement of the statue will not matter.  Rebecca spoke to the fact that she wanted to make 

sure, it is not the City Manager or City Attorney in control, but the group of people on Historic  

Page 10 of 87



 

 

 

Landmarks Commission.  Attorney Bailey thought in theory that’s what Charlottesville wants. The City of  

Weston must monitor what is put up as a story. Rebecca commented that the city must honor the grant. 

Attorney Bailey stated that if the city wants to do this, it must be careful once it gives up the  

message it becomes private speech. 

   

Councilman Bohan informed as everyone is talking the business  aspect and the presentation aspect, he  

will be speaking of the societal and human aspect.  During our conversations the words white  

supremacy, gross and racist have been used several times.  The statue could be used as a learning 

tool for all those comments, because we as a nation we are not racist, we do not own slaves.  We have  

learned something from history. What we have not learned is the pushing of those narratives for no 

reason. If we want to talk about gross, white supremacy, and racist, keep buying Chinese products off 

people who enslave Uyghurs to build products cheap. If we lose our nation, we will lose everything.        

 

Councilwoman Gump told council that she is not for tearing down statues or tearing up history. 

Councilwoman Gump concurred with Attorney Bailey that by getting the statue the city will be  

inheriting the problems of Charlottesville. If the statue was previously located here that would be fine,  

and we would work hard to keep it here for preservation. As a small community we will not be able to 

withstand the backlash we are going to receive from this.  They will not know how we are going to  

present it, all anyone will see is the city got the statue, we must be racist.  We will try to change the 

narrative, but we will be stuck with that stigma.  Councilwoman Gump feels that our community is not  

that stigma but moving to the future.  The city wants businesses and people to feel comfortable in  

Weston and Lewis County.   

 

Councilman Curtis stated that he leans more on the business side from the beginning. The City Manager  

has all good intentions. When there is something put on the agenda at a regular session meeting and we 

 are not aware of or know much about, finding himself sitting thirty minutes after the meeting starts 

asking what this is about, that is a problem.  Councilman Curtis rallied for votes he promised he would 

work in the best professional, business manner to the best of his ability.  Councilman Curtis will not sling 

votes whether yes or no on little information.  The information was provided when we sat down but was 

not enough time to read.  Councilman Curtis was not aware of TALA’s interest, which is great, they have 

the right place and good intensions to explain the history, good and bad.   I see the city council, mayor, 

city manager and all city employees working for the constituents and the public we should take a neutral 

stance.   

 

Anna Cardelli commented to the fact as someone who attends the regular session meetings the topic 

was on the agenda and was talked about that night. Anna personally had two weeks to educate herself 

on this topic.  Being on the Historic Landmark Commission she was asked to help write a portion.  We 

had a week and a half to complete this, just like every other grant that comes our way.  Anna stated that 

she could not move mountains or work miracles especially with something to write, tear down and 

rewrite figuring out how I can make this something as a  human being that I can personally live with. Our 

group did not know that TALA was applying for the statue until yesterday afternoon and that changed 

the nature of the application.  Does the City Manager and I agree on everything, no we do not, Rebecca 

and I are closely aligned on this project?  Whatever comes out of tonight’s meeting, I do not think the 

city manager was trying to give you limited time.   

Page 11 of 87



 

 

 

 

City Manager Stansberry apologized to council for putting them in a precarious position.  City Manager 

Stansberry explained on a personal aspect, using the statue as a representation, I do feel we are losing 

as a nation, as a representative democracy. We should not feel pressure in our own nation not to be 

able to speak out in a public forum to allow discussion to happen. City Manager Stansberry felt this was 

an awesome opportunity for us as a community in his opinion to bring people from all over the nation to 

our town, it may result in some infamy for us, it may cause a lot we do not know. City Manager 

Stansberry encouraged our representatives to make the best decision possible. 

 

Mayor Harrison-Edwards thanked the Historic Landmarks Commission for working on the project and 

the connection they made with TALA.  Mayor Harrison-Edwards expressed when she first heard about 

the idea, she thought it was a good idea to bring accurate historical information to Weston and Lewis 

County.  Mayor Harrison-Edwards expressed she did not consider the negative attention on institutions  

that are similar in names. Also, in the application the fee for bringing the statue to Weston was a 

concern, which she felt it would not be prudent for the council to obligate taxpayers’ money to do that.  

Private donations could be sought but Mayor Harrison-Edwards recently found out at a meeting of the 

State Auditors, city council or employees can have no part in generating those donations for that 

project, which is a deterrent. Mayor Harrison-Edwards thanked council for coming together to 

deliberate this matter, which is not an easy topic. The city council will not base it on political favors, but 

it will be based on what is right for the citizens of Weston. 

       

 Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to deny the application for 

Charlottesville Stonewall Jackson Statue. (Roll call, Rogers yea, Bohan nay, Gump yea, Curtis yea.  

Motion carried.) 

 

 

City Manager Update: City Manager Stansberry explained several items on the Special Session meeting 

need to be discussed since the meeting was canceled Friday October 15,2021, with a possibility of a 

future meeting the first of the next week.   

 

Adjournment: 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to adjourn at 8:26 p.m. 

Motion carried. 

 

Attest 

 

_____________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

_____________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

Page 12 of 87



 

 

 

 

Page 13 of 87



 

 

 

 

 

Special Session City Council 

Tuesday October 19, 2021 

Meeting 

 

Present:  Vice Mayor Sherry Rogers, Councilman Randy Bohan, Councilwoman Debbie Gump, 

Councilman Herb Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Clerk Judy Piercy, City Attorney Brian Bailey, 

Chief Josh Thomas, Chief Jimmy Suttle, Building/Code and Zoning Enforcement Officer Mike Starett and 

Sanitary Board Director Dee Evans. 

 

Call to Order: Vice Mayor Rogers called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance: Vice Mayor Rogers asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Vice Mayor Rogers asked Attorney Bailey if she should vote during the meeting, Attorney Bailey replied 

as the acting mayor tonight only vote in a tie vote. 

 

Old Business: 

 

Police Cruiser Lease Agreement (Approve/Deny/Table):  Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded 

by Councilwoman Gump to approve the Police Cruiser Lease Agreement for the acquisition cost of 

$44,840.00 for a term of 5 years at the interest rate of 3.15% with a monthly payment of $834.77 for a 

term of 5 years.  (Roll call, Bohan (absent at this point) Gump yea, Curtis yea.) Motion carried. 

 

New Business: 

 

Police Pay Adjustment (Approve/Deny/Table): City Manager Stansberry requested to enter executive 

session for the discussion of personnel and for Chief Thomas to attend.  Councilwoman Gump made a 

motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to enter executive session at 5:11 p.m. (Roll call, Bohan yea, 

Gump yea, Curtis yea.) Motion carried. 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to exit executive session at 5:24 

p.m.  (Roll call, Bohan yea, Gump yea, Curtis yea.) Motion carried.   

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve Police Pay Adjustment  

effective October 23, 2021. (Roll call, Bohan yea, Gump yea, Curtis yea.) Motion carried. 

 

Fire Insurance (Approve/Deny/Table):  Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman 

Bohan to approve the fire insurance provided by Assured Partners through McNeil & Co. in the amount 

of $21,748.68. Motion carried. 

 

Streetsweeper Rental (Approve/Deny/Table): Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by 

Councilwoman Gump to approve the streetsweeper rental via WV Tractor Company at $9000.00 for one 

month.  (Roll call Bohan yea, Gump yea, Curtis yea.) Motion carried. 

Page 14 of 87



 

 

 

 

Fourth Street Bridge Detour Access (Approval/Deny/Table):  City Manager Stansberry requested to 

enter executive session to discuss acquisition of land for bridge detour.  Councilwoman Gump made a 

motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to enter executive session at 5:37 p.m. (Roll call, Bohan yea, 

Gump yea, Curtis yea.) Motion carried. 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to exit executive session at 5:43 

p.m.  Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to table Fourth Street Bridge 

Detour Access until an agreement is drafted to be presented to council.  (Roll call, Bohan yea, Gump 

yea, Curtis yea.) Motion carried. 

 

Extension 90 Day Temp Financial and Street Department (Approve/Deny/Table):  Councilman Curtis 

made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve Extension 90 Day Temp Financial 

Department through fiscal year and Street Department Temp through December 30, 2021. (Roll call, 

Bohan yea, Gump yea, Curtis yea.) Motion carried. 

 

Public Comment:  No public comment 

 

City Manger Update:  City Manager Stansberry informed council the Building/Code and Zoning 

department worked on getting the demolition bid packet together.  The REAP Grant concrete pad has 

been poured and we are looking into a white vinyl fence to put around it to provide screening since it is 

the gateway into town. Cooper Asphalt has completed the preparation and paving should being next 

week.   

The Street department is caught up on most of the drain issues. City Manager Stansberry asked council if 

they had any topics to discuss at the regular session meeting on November 1, 2021, and please forward 

for inclusion. 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to adjourn at 5:59 p.m. (Roll call, 

Bohan nay, Gump yea, Curtis yea.) Motion carried. 

 

 

Attest 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

Page 15 of 87



Page 16 of 87



Page 17 of 87



Page 18 of 87



Page 19 of 87



Page 20 of 87



Page 21 of 87



Page 22 of 87



Page 23 of 87



Page 24 of 87



Page 25 of 87



Page 26 of 87



Page 27 of 87



Page 28 of 87



Page 29 of 87



Page 30 of 87



Oct 21 Budget Jul - Oct 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

wv coal severance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
301.000 · PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAXES 27,661.14 33,256.17 81,957.03 133,024.64 399,074.00

302.000 · TAX PENALTIES & INTEREST 1,476.57 416.67 6,581.70 1,666.64 5,000.00
303.000 · GAS & OIL SERVANCE TAX 0.00 479.17 0.00 1,916.64 5,750.00
304.000 · EXCISE TAX ON UTILITIES 5,583.12 26,666.67 217,895.38 106,666.64 320,000.00
305.000 · B & O TAX 70,685.24 37,500.00 224,446.68 150,000.00 450,000.00

306.000 · WINE & LIQUOR TAX (WLP) 0.00 4,916.67 14,425.01 19,666.64 59,000.00
307.000 · ANIMAL CONTROL TAX 172.80 83.33 753.30 333.36 1,000.00
314.000 · Sales Tax Revenue 0.00 47,916.67 176,680.32 191,666.64 575,000.00
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS

Court 0.00 169.64
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS - Other 1,501.00 416.67 2,979.00 1,666.64 5,000.00

Total 320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS 1,501.00 416.67 3,148.64 1,666.64 5,000.00

321.000 · PARKING VIOLATIONS 10.00 41.67 160.00 166.64 500.00
325.000 · LICENSES 595.00 875.00 10,672.50 3,500.00 10,500.00
326.000 · PERMIT FEES 799.25 0.00 2,539.50 0.00 0.00
327.000 · MISC. PERMITS 0.00 25.00

328.000 · FRANCHISE FEES 6,134.69 3,125.00 9,248.04 12,500.00 37,500.00
330.000 · IRP FEES 0.00 2,916.67 48,326.25 11,666.64 35,000.00
336.000 · CEMETERY REVENUES 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.36 1,000.00
341.000 · MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES 17,206.43 23,500.00 243,935.04 94,000.00 282,000.00
342.000 · PARKING METER REVENUES 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.36 1,000.00
343.000 · OFF STREET PARKING 120.00 250.00 600.00 1,000.00 3,000.00
344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS

DELINQUENT MUNICIPAL 0.00 47.22
344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS 0.00 0.00 47.22 0.00 0.00

352.000 · FIRE PROTECTION FEE 0.00 833.33 0.00 3,333.36 10,000.00
361.000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

367.000 · Other Grants
367.005 · CARES ACT 0.00 851,115.04
367.000 · Other Grants - Other 0.00 0.00 507.56 0.00 0.00

Total 367.000 · Other Grants 0.00 0.00 851,622.60 0.00 0.00

376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME
376.001 · GREENBRIER DISTRIBUTION INCOME 0.00 108.54
376.002 · TABLE GAMES DISTRIBUTION INCOME 0.00 2,742.14
376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME - Other 0.00 625.00 0.00 2,500.00 7,500.00

Total 376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME 0.00 625.00 2,850.68 2,500.00 7,500.00

381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS 1,329.09 8,507.00 10,828.25 34,028.00 102,084.00

382.00 · Refunds and Rebates 0.00 125.00 0.00 500.00 1,500.00
383.000 · SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 0.00 1,183.00 0.00 0.00
389.000 · ACCIDENT REPORTS/INCIDENT 420.00 166.67 1,410.00 666.64 2,000.00
397.000 · Video Lottery (LVL) 0.00 1,666.67 6,134.97 6,666.64 20,000.00
399.000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 10.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 0.00
436.218 · CODE ENFORCEMENT POSTAGE 0.00 -230.46

Total Income 133,704.33 194,450.69 1,915,280.65 777,802.48 2,333,408.00

Gross Profit 133,704.33 194,450.69 1,915,280.65 777,802.48 2,333,408.00

Expense
103.0 · Salaries 0.00 0.00

11:56 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 1

Page 31 of 87



Oct 21 Budget Jul - Oct 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

104.0 · Payroll Taxes 0.00 0.00
409.103 · MAYOR'S OFFICE OFFICALS SALARIE 0.00 500.00 0.00 2,000.00 6,000.00
409.104 · MAYOR'S OFFICE PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 38.25 0.00 153.00 459.00
410.103 · CITY COUNCIL OFFICAL'S SALARIES 1,300.00 800.00 5,200.00 3,200.00 9,600.00
410.104 · CITY COUNCIL PAYROLL TAXES 99.45 61.17 397.78 244.64 734.00
410.341 · CITY COUNCIL MATERIALS & SUPPLY 40.00 41.67 100.00 166.64 500.00
412.103 · CITY MANAGER WAGES 1,760.96 5,416.67 13,244.08 21,666.64 65,000.00
412.104 · CITY MANAGER-PAYROLL TAXES 130.55 414.42 979.89 1,657.64 4,973.00
412.105 · CITY MANAGER'S  EMP INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.106 · CITY MANAGER RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.110 · CITY MANAGER'S WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.211 · CITY MANAGER TELEPHONE 0.00 604.86
412.220 · CITY MANAGER ADV. / LEGAL 0.00 41.67 0.00 166.64 500.00
412.221 · CITY MANAGER TRAINING AND ED 0.00 41.67 0.00 166.64 500.00
412.222 · CITY MANAGER DUES / SUBSCRIP 0.00 41.67 50.00 166.64 500.00
412.341 · CITY MANAGER'S SUPPLIES & MATER 0.00 83.33 181.01 333.36 1,000.00
413.237 · TREASURER'S FEES AND TAXES -22.00 -88.00

414.103 · FINANCE OFFICE 0.00 10,666.67 0.00 42,666.64 128,000.00
414.104 · FINANCE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 816.00 0.00 3,264.00 9,792.00
414.105 · FINANCE DEPT / INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
414.106 · FINANCE DEPT / RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
414.110 · FINANCE DEPT / WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
414.218 · FINANCE DEPT / POSTAGE 0.00 250.00 737.48 1,000.00 3,000.00
414.220 · FINANCE LEGAL FEES AND ADVICE 0.00 41.67 0.00 166.64 500.00
414.221 · FINANCE DEPT / TRAINING AND ED. 0.00 20.83 0.00 83.36 250.00
414.223 · FINANCE DEPT. PROF. SERVICES

414.224 · FINANCE DEPT.  AUDIT SERVICES 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 24,000.00
414.223 · FINANCE DEPT. PROF. SERVICES - Other 2,375.00 3,333.33 18,560.00 13,333.36 40,000.00

Total 414.223 · FINANCE DEPT. PROF. SERVICES 2,375.00 5,333.33 18,560.00 21,333.36 64,000.00

414.230 · FINANCE DEPT CONTRACT SERV 4,199.20 2,583.33 13,978.26 10,333.36 31,000.00
414.237 · FINANCE OTHER FEES & TAXES 0.00 5,073.74
414.341 · FINANCE DEPT / SUPPLIES 0.00 83.33 103.69 333.36 1,000.00
415.101 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE - SALARY 4,914.00 3,250.00 34,850.69 13,000.00 39,000.00
415.104 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-PAYROLL TAX 370.86 248.67 2,675.27 994.64 2,984.00
415.105 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-EMP INSURAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
415.106 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 3,203.58 0.00 0.00
415.110 · CITY CLERK / WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
415.218 · CITY CLERK'S POSTAGE 0.00 333.33 0.00 1,333.36 4,000.00
415.220 · CITY CLERK'S ADV/ LEGAL 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.36 1,000.00

415.221 · CITY CLERK'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 83.33 649.72 333.36 1,000.00
415.222 · CITY CLERK'S DUES & SUBSCRIPTIO 0.00 83.33 35.00 333.36 1,000.00
415.341 · CITY CLERKS SUPPLIES & MATERIAL 184.22 83.33 579.08 333.36 1,000.00
416.101 · POLICE JUDGE'S OFFICAL'S SALARY 0.00 983.33 0.00 3,933.36 11,800.00
416.104 · POLICE JUDGE'S PAYROLL TAX 0.00 75.25 0.00 301.00 903.00
416.221 · POLICE JUDGE'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 41.67 0.00 166.64 500.00
416.341 · POLICE JUDGE SUPPLIES & MATER 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.36 1,000.00
417.103 · CITY ATTORNEY SALARIES & WAGES 1,699.58 2,500.00 7,568.04 10,000.00 30,000.00
417.104 · CITY ATTORNEY PAYROLL TAXES 130.01 191.25 578.94 765.00 2,295.00
417.220 · CITY ATTORNEY LEGAL FEES ADVICE 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.36 1,000.00
417.221 · ATTORNEY TRAINING FEES 0.00 41.67 0.00 166.64 500.00
417.223 · CITY ATTORNEY PROFESSION SERVIC 457.05 1,000.00 7,916.42 4,000.00 12,000.00

417.341 · CITY ATTORNEY / SUPPLIES 0.00 166.67 0.00 666.64 2,000.00
419.240 · MAIN ST / FACADE IMPROVEMENT 0.00 833.33 0.00 3,333.36 10,000.00
419.341 · MAIN ST BEAUTIFICATION SUPPLIES 179.70 250.00 499.62 1,000.00 3,000.00
424.000 · CONTRIBUTIONS TO COMMS/AUTHORIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

435.222 · REGIONAL DEV AUTHORITY-DUES&SUB 0.00 416.67 4,727.00 1,666.64 5,000.00
436.101 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WAGES 3,424.57 6,083.33 20,407.77 24,333.36 73,000.00
436.104 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-PAYROLL TAX 260.01 459.00 1,545.40 1,836.00 5,508.00

11:56 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 2

Page 32 of 87



Oct 21 Budget Jul - Oct 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

436.105 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-EMP INSURANC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.106 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.110 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.217 · CODE ENFORMENT VEHICLE MAINT 0.00 83.33 809.66 333.36 1,000.00
436.220 · CODE ENFORCEMENT LEGAL ADS 0.00 333.33 515.00 1,333.36 4,000.00
436.221 · CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING & ED 75.00 83.33 75.00 333.36 1,000.00
436.222 · CODE ENFORCEMENT / DUES & SUB 0.00 166.67 0.00 666.64 2,000.00
436.230 · CODE ENFORCEMEMENT CONTRACT SVC 0.00 5,708.33 722.25 22,833.36 68,500.00
436.341 · CODE ENFORCEMENT SUPPLIES 0.00 416.67 73.38 1,666.64 5,000.00
436.343 · CODE ENFORCEMENT FUEL 0.00 183.33 345.84 733.36 2,200.00
436.345 · CODE ENFORCEMENT / UNIFORMS 0.00 75.00 166.80 300.00 900.00
437.000 · CITY HALL PLANNING AND ZONING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.105 · CITY HALL CONTRIBUTION INSURANC 0.00 25,923.08 92,679.75 103,692.36 311,077.00
440.106 · CITY HALL / CPRB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 5,016.00 3,856.90 20,064.00 60,192.00
440.109 · CITY HALL EYE AND DENTAL INSUR 1,127.34 4,459.28
440.112 · CITY HALL WORKERS COMP 3,998.00 3,323.67 22,096.00 13,294.64 39,884.00
440.113 · CITY HALL / EYE & DENTAL INS 0.00 833.33 0.00 3,333.36 10,000.00
440.114 · COMMMERCIAL LIABILITY INS 0.00 4,702.25 28,364.42 18,809.00 56,427.00
440.115 · CITY HALL / COLONIAL INS 0.00 900.00 908.84 3,600.00 10,800.00
440.116 · CITY HALL / WVML UNEMPLOYMENT 988.91 1,250.00 988.91 5,000.00 15,000.00
440.211 · CITY HALLTELEPHONE 254.71 391.67 863.15 1,566.64 4,700.00
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES

440.250 · CITY HALL GAS UTILITY 0.00 208.33 156.70 833.36 2,500.00
440.251 · CITY HALL WATER 0.00 100.00 202.59 400.00 1,200.00
440.253 · CITY HALL ELECTRIC 0.00 425.00 0.00 1,700.00 5,100.00
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES - Other 594.06 0.00 2,573.21 0.00 0.00

Total 440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES 594.06 733.33 2,932.50 2,933.36 8,800.00

440.215 · CITY HALL M & R BLDGS & GROUNDS 0.00 250.00 0.00 1,000.00 3,000.00
440.216 · CITY HALL M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 416.67 0.00 1,666.64 5,000.00
440.218 · CITY HALL POSTAGE 0.00 750.00 28.20 3,000.00 9,000.00
440.220 · CITY HALL - ADVERTISING 100.17 250.00 114.44 1,000.00 3,000.00
440.221 · CITY HALL TRAINING / TUITION 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.36 1,000.00
440.222 · CITY HALL DUES & SUBS 0.00 125.00 839.06 500.00 1,500.00
440.223 · CITY HALL-CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.36 1,000.00
440.224 · CITY HALL -LEGAL AND AUDITING 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.36 1,000.00
440.229 · CITY HALL COMPUTER SER & SOFTWA 0.00 1,416.67 7,699.14 5,666.64 17,000.00
440.230 · CITY HALL CONTRACTED SERVICES 798.56 83.33 2,893.44 333.36 1,000.00
440.232 · CITY HALL BANK CHARGES 0.00 41.67 2,828.14 166.64 500.00
440.236 · CITY H ALL PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 41.67 285.14 166.64 500.00
440.252 · CITY HALL SANITARY SEWAGE 33.67 41.67 110.64 166.64 500.00
440.341 · CITY HALL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 192.70 750.00 3,085.90 3,000.00 9,000.00
440.343 · CITY HALL / GASOLINE AND OIL 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.36 1,000.00
440.345 · CITY HALL / UNIFORMS 0.00 25.00 0.00 100.00 300.00
571.101 · PARKING SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
698.000 · TRANSFERS / REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 50,000.00 150,000.00
700.101 · POLICE OFFICIAL'S SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.103 · POLICE SALARIES & WAGES 12,082.25 28,399.67 97,615.88 113,598.64 340,796.00
700.104 · POLICE PAYROLL TAXES 574.31 2,172.58 4,509.34 8,690.36 26,071.00
700.105 · POLICE EMPOLYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.106 · POLICE RETIREMENT CPRB 0.00 1,032.92 0.00 4,131.64 12,395.00
700.107 · POLICE CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION 0.00 2,500.00 4,936.80 10,000.00 30,000.00
700.110 · POLICE WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.211 · POLICE TELEPHONE 0.00 600.00 0.00 2,400.00 7,200.00
700.212 · POLICE DEPARTMEN WIRELESS PHONE 0.00 2,345.70
700.214 · POLICE TRAVEL 0.00 250.00 0.00 1,000.00 3,000.00
700.216 · POLICE M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 250.00 2,837.99 1,000.00 3,000.00
700.217 · POLICE M & R AUTOS/TRUCKS 164.00 708.33 5,830.91 2,833.36 8,500.00

700.218 · POLICE POSTAGE 0.00 24.80
700.221 · POLICE TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 625.00 209.69 2,500.00 7,500.00
700.222 · POLICE DUES & SUBSCRIPTION 0.00 8.33 0.00 33.36 100.00
700.223 · POLICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 166.67 126.22 666.64 2,000.00

11:56 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 3

Page 33 of 87



Oct 21 Budget Jul - Oct 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

700.225 · POLICE LAUNDRY & DRY CLEANING 0.00 74.00

700.229 · POLICE COURT COST & DAMAGES 0.00 860.00
700.230 · POLICE CONTRACTED SERVICES 175.00 125.00 175.00 500.00 1,500.00
700.323 · POLICE / COMPUTER SOFTWARE 0.00 83.33 91.59 333.36 1,000.00
700.341 · POLICE SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 520.83 24.17 2,083.36 6,250.00
700.343 · POLICE FUEL, OIL & TIRES 0.00 1,500.00 3,092.67 6,000.00 18,000.00

700.345 · POLICE UNIFORMS 0.00 279.17 239.56 1,116.64 3,350.00

700.350 · POLICE - K-9 EXPENSES 0.00 875.00
700.459 · POLICE CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 4,533.33 33,422.72 18,133.36 54,400.00

706 · .106 - FIREMEN RETIREMENT EXPEN 0.00 435.67 0.00 1,742.64 5,228.00
706.103 · FIRE DEPT SALARIES & WAGES 6,312.56 15,168.33 57,809.15 60,673.36 182,020.00
706.104 · FIRE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 231.48 1,160.42 2,221.24 4,641.64 13,925.00
706.105 · FIRE DEPT EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
706.106 · FIRE DEPT RETIREMENT CPRB 0.00 435.67 0.00 1,742.64 5,228.00
706.107 · FIRE DEPT CONTRIBUTION TO PENSI 0.00 3,333.33 6,313.04 13,333.36 40,000.00
706.110 · FIRE DEPT WORKERS COMP 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 5,000.00 15,000.00
706.114 · FIRE DEPARTMENT VFD INSURANCE 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 10,000.00 30,000.00
706.211 · FIRE DEPT TELEPHONE 154.28 285.00 306.75 1,140.00 3,420.00
706.213 · FIRE DEPT UTILITIES ELECTRIC 715.13 333.33 3,117.21 1,333.36 4,000.00
706.215 · FIRE DEPT / BUILDING MAINT. 0.00 666.67 0.00 2,666.64 8,000.00
706.216 · FIRE DEPT EQUIP MAINT 9,650.00 666.67 14,004.07 2,666.64 8,000.00
706.217 · FD VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 625.00 56.00 2,500.00 7,500.00
706.221 · FIRE DEPT TRAINING / TUITION 0.00 166.67 0.00 666.64 2,000.00
706.223 · F D PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 375.00 0.00 1,500.00 4,500.00
706.230 · FIRE DEPT CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 83.33 666.00 333.36 1,000.00
706.250 · FIRE DEPT GAS UTILITY 76.21 291.67 314.97 1,166.64 3,500.00
706.251 · FIRE DEPT WATER 0.00 62.50 67.04 250.00 750.00
706.252 · FIRE DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 28.56 62.50 88.54 250.00 750.00
706.255 · FIRE DEPARTMENT WIRELESS PHONE 17.13 323.51
706.341 · FD MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 0.00 416.67 0.00 1,666.64 5,000.00
706.343 · FIRE DEPT GAS & OIL 0.00 666.67 1,031.36 2,666.64 8,000.00
706.345 · FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 0.00 291.67 167.20 1,166.64 3,500.00
706.353 · FIRE DEPT / SOFTWARE 0.00 70.83 0.00 283.36 850.00
706.458 · FD CAPITAL OUTLAY OTHER IMP 0.00 1,666.67 0.00 6,666.64 20,000.00
706.459 · FD CAPITAL OUTLAY AUTO/EQUIP 0.00 8,247.58 0.00 32,990.36 98,971.00
711.230 · COMM. CENTER 911 CONTRACTED SER 0.00 3,300.00 9,900.00 13,200.00 39,600.00
714.001 · POLK CREEK WATER SHED AGREEMENT 0.00 375.00 0.00 1,500.00 4,500.00
715.213 · FIRE HYDRANTS - UTILITIES 0.00 500.00 0.00 2,000.00 6,000.00
715.251 · FIRE HYDRANT WATER UTILITY 545.78 2,039.72
750.101 · STREETS & HWY OFFICAL'S SALARIE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.103 · STREETS & HWY SALARIES & WAGES 8,397.40 18,701.50 68,248.80 74,806.00 224,418.00
750.104 · STREETS & HWY PAYROLL TAX 623.50 1,430.67 5,069.84 5,722.64 17,168.00
750.105 · STREETS & HWY EMPL INSURANCE 0.00 5,424.08 0.00 21,696.36 65,089.00
750.106 · STREETS & HWY RETIREMENT EXPENS 0.00 1,620.17 0.00 6,480.64 19,442.00
750.110 · STREETS & HWY WORKERS COMP 0.00 240.00 0.00 960.00 2,880.00
750.211 · STREETS & HWY TELEPHONE 0.00 208.33 0.00 833.36 2,500.00
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES

750.250 · STREET DEPT GAS UTILITY 0.00 541.67 143.65 2,166.64 6,500.00
750.253 · STREET DEPT / ELECTRIC 0.00 416.67 0.00 1,666.64 5,000.00
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES - Other 398.04 1,166.69

Total 750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES 398.04 958.34 1,310.34 3,833.28 11,500.00

750.215 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & GROUNDS 0.00 187.50 0.00 750.00 2,250.00
750.216 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 416.67 3,684.48 1,666.64 5,000.00

750.217 · STREETS & HWY M & R AUTOS & TRU 0.00 416.67 1,719.83 1,666.64 5,000.00

750.219 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & EQUIP RENT 0.00 416.67 636.62 1,666.64 5,000.00
750.220 · STREETS & HWY ADV/LEGAL 0.00 20.83 0.00 83.36 250.00
750.221 · STREETS & HWY TRAINING & ED 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.36 1,000.00

11:56 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 4

Page 34 of 87



Oct 21 Budget Jul - Oct 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

750.222 · STREETS & HWY DUES & SUBS 0.00 41.67 0.00 166.64 500.00
750.223 · STREETS & HWY PROFESSIONAL FEES 5,320.78 833.33 5,320.78 3,333.36 10,000.00
750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC 0.00 541.67 0.00 2,166.64 6,500.00

750.251 · STREET DEPT WATER 34.24 266.67 235.63 1,066.64 3,200.00
750.252 · STREET DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 29.84 208.33 232.16 833.36 2,500.00
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT

750.600 · STREET DEPT HOT MIX ASPHALT
750.602 · SEWER CUTS AND REPAIR 0.00 166.42

750.600 · STREET DEPT HOT MIX ASPHALT - Other 348.20 833.33 6,226.64 3,333.36 10,000.00

Total 750.600 · STREET DEPT HOT MIX ASPHALT 348.20 833.33 6,393.06 3,333.36 10,000.00

750.601 · STREET DEPT STONE 0.00 416.67 0.00 1,666.64 5,000.00
750.620 · STREET DEPT STREET SIGNS 0.00 2,368.48
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT - Other 241.89 0.00 4,656.89 0.00 0.00

Total 750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT 590.09 1,250.00 13,418.43 5,000.00 15,000.00

750.342 · STORMWATER DRAIN REPAIR/REPLACE 257.95 998.32
750.343 · STREETS & HWY FUEL, OIL & TIRES 0.00 833.33 2,620.97 3,333.36 10,000.00

750.345 · STREET DEPT UNIFORMS 0.00 233.33 916.44 933.36 2,800.00
750.457 · CAPITAL OUTLAY-BUILDINGS 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 5,000.00 15,000.00
750.459 · STREETS & HWY CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 10,416.67 0.00 41,666.64 125,000.00
750.615 · STREET DEPT DISPOSAL 376.85 83.33 376.85 333.36 1,000.00
751.213 · STREET LIGHTS UTILITIES 4,778.74 4,750.00 19,012.84 19,000.00 57,000.00
752.213 · SIGNS & SIGNALS UTILITIES 174.57 200.00 722.23 800.00 2,400.00
752.341 · SIGNS & SIGNALS SUPPLIES & MAT 0.00 500.00 0.00 2,000.00 6,000.00
752.459 · SIGNS & SIGNALS / EQUIP CAPITAL 0.00 416.67 0.00 1,666.64 5,000.00
753.000 · STREETS SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
753.230 · SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT SVCS 0.00 208.33 0.00 833.36 2,500.00
753.341 · SNOW REMOVAL SUPPLIES 0.00 625.00 0.00 2,500.00 7,500.00
753.459 · SNOW REMOVAL / EQUIP CAPITAL 0.00 408.33 4,900.00 1,633.36 4,900.00
755.230 · Street Const-Contracted Svcs 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 180,000.00
755.341 · STREET CONST. SUPPLIES 0.00 833.33 0.00 3,333.36 10,000.00
756.230 · ST. CLEANING CONTRACT SVCS 0.00 208.33 0.00 833.36 2,500.00
756.341 · ST. CLEANING SUPPLIES 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 5,000.00 15,000.00
756.459 · ST. CLEANING EQUIP. CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
757.341 · SIDEWALKS / SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
805.341 · STORM SEWER / SUPPLIES 0.00 1,875.00 0.00 7,500.00 22,500.00
805.459 · STORM SEWER / EQUIP. CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
900.000 · Parks and Recreation 0.00 958.33 0.00 3,833.36 11,500.00
900.230 · RECREATION CONTRACTED SERVICES 80.00 271.30
900.341 · RECREATION SUPPLIES 120.30 120.30
903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO

FAIRS AND FESTIVALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

914.000 · Rails to Trails 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
920.002 · WV CULTURE & HISTORY GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
950.230 · BEAUTIFICATION-CONTRACTED SVCS 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00
952.103 · CEMETARY / SALARIES 0.00 200.00 0.00 800.00 2,400.00
952.104 · CEMETARY / PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 15.33 0.00 61.36 184.00
952.230 · CEMETERIES CONTRACTED SERVICES 800.00 1,283.33 3,800.00 5,133.36 15,400.00
952.341 · Cemetary materials & supplies 484.48 484.48
975.000 · GENERAL GOV. / CAPITAL IMPROV 0.00 11,661.42 0.00 46,645.64 139,937.00
976.000 · PUBLIC SAFETY / CAPITAL IMPROV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
977.000 · STREET DEPT-S/T CAP IMPROVEMENT 0.00 10,000.00 360.00 40,000.00 120,000.00
977.700 · CROSSROADS 300.00 300.00
978.000 · HEALTH & SAN. / CAPITAL IMPROV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
979.000 · CULTURE & REC / CAPITAL IMPROV 0.00 6,250.00 0.00 25,000.00 75,000.00

11:56 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 5

Page 35 of 87



Oct 21 Budget Jul - Oct 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

980.000 · SOCIAL SVCS / CAPITAL IMPROV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 83,159.75 301,716.65 713,479.58 1,206,866.80 3,620,600.00

Net Ordinary Income 50,544.58 -107,265.96 1,201,801.07 -429,064.32 -1,287,192.00

Net Income 50,544.58 -107,265.96 1,201,801.07 -429,064.32 -1,287,192.00

11:56 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 6

Page 36 of 87



Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

wv coal severance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
301.000 · PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAXES 27,661.14 33,256.17 -5,595.03 83.2%

302.000 · TAX PENALTIES & INTEREST 1,476.57 416.67 1,059.90 354.4%
303.000 · GAS & OIL SERVANCE TAX 0.00 479.17 -479.17 0.0%
304.000 · EXCISE TAX ON UTILITIES 5,583.12 26,666.67 -21,083.55 20.9%
305.000 · B & O TAX 70,685.24 37,500.00 33,185.24 188.5%

306.000 · WINE & LIQUOR TAX (WLP) 0.00 4,916.67 -4,916.67 0.0%
307.000 · ANIMAL CONTROL TAX 172.80 83.33 89.47 207.4%
314.000 · Sales Tax Revenue 0.00 47,916.67 -47,916.67 0.0%
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS 1,501.00 416.67 1,084.33 360.2%

321.000 · PARKING VIOLATIONS 10.00 41.67 -31.67 24.0%
325.000 · LICENSES 595.00 875.00 -280.00 68.0%
326.000 · PERMIT FEES 799.25 0.00 799.25 100.0%
328.000 · FRANCHISE FEES 6,134.69 3,125.00 3,009.69 196.3%
330.000 · IRP FEES 0.00 2,916.67 -2,916.67 0.0%
336.000 · CEMETERY REVENUES 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
341.000 · MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES 17,206.43 23,500.00 -6,293.57 73.2%
342.000 · PARKING METER REVENUES 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
343.000 · OFF STREET PARKING 120.00 250.00 -130.00 48.0%
344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

352.000 · FIRE PROTECTION FEE 0.00 833.33 -833.33 0.0%
361.000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

367.000 · Other Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME 0.00 625.00 -625.00 0.0%

381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS 1,329.09 8,507.00 -7,177.91 15.6%

382.00 · Refunds and Rebates 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
383.000 · SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
389.000 · ACCIDENT REPORTS/INCIDENT 420.00 166.67 253.33 252.0%
397.000 · Video Lottery (LVL) 0.00 1,666.67 -1,666.67 0.0%
399.000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 10.00 0.00 10.00 100.0%

Total Income 133,704.33 194,450.69 -60,746.36 68.8%

Gross Profit 133,704.33 194,450.69 -60,746.36 68.8%

Expense
409.103 · MAYOR'S OFFICE OFFICALS SALARIE 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
409.104 · MAYOR'S OFFICE PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 38.25 -38.25 0.0%
410.103 · CITY COUNCIL OFFICAL'S SALARIES 1,300.00 800.00 500.00 162.5%
410.104 · CITY COUNCIL PAYROLL TAXES 99.45 61.17 38.28 162.6%

11:53 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 1

Page 37 of 87



Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

410.341 · CITY COUNCIL MATERIALS & SUPPLY 40.00 41.67 -1.67 96.0%
412.103 · CITY MANAGER WAGES 1,760.96 5,416.67 -3,655.71 32.5%
412.104 · CITY MANAGER-PAYROLL TAXES 130.55 414.42 -283.87 31.5%
412.105 · CITY MANAGER'S  EMP INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
412.106 · CITY MANAGER RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
412.110 · CITY MANAGER'S WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
412.220 · CITY MANAGER ADV. / LEGAL 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
412.221 · CITY MANAGER TRAINING AND ED 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
412.222 · CITY MANAGER DUES / SUBSCRIP 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
412.341 · CITY MANAGER'S SUPPLIES & MATER 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
413.237 · TREASURER'S FEES AND TAXES -22.00

414.103 · FINANCE OFFICE 0.00 10,666.67 -10,666.67 0.0%
414.104 · FINANCE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 816.00 -816.00 0.0%
414.105 · FINANCE DEPT / INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
414.106 · FINANCE DEPT / RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
414.110 · FINANCE DEPT / WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
414.218 · FINANCE DEPT / POSTAGE 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
414.220 · FINANCE LEGAL FEES AND ADVICE 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
414.221 · FINANCE DEPT / TRAINING AND ED. 0.00 20.83 -20.83 0.0%
414.223 · FINANCE DEPT. PROF. SERVICES

414.224 · FINANCE DEPT.  AUDIT SERVICES 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
414.223 · FINANCE DEPT. PROF. SERVICES - Other 2,375.00 3,333.33 -958.33 71.3%

Total 414.223 · FINANCE DEPT. PROF. SERVICES 2,375.00 5,333.33 -2,958.33 44.5%

414.230 · FINANCE DEPT CONTRACT SERV 4,199.20 2,583.33 1,615.87 162.5%
414.341 · FINANCE DEPT / SUPPLIES 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
415.101 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE - SALARY 4,914.00 3,250.00 1,664.00 151.2%
415.104 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-PAYROLL TAX 370.86 248.67 122.19 149.1%
415.105 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-EMP INSURAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
415.106 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
415.110 · CITY CLERK / WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
415.218 · CITY CLERK'S POSTAGE 0.00 333.33 -333.33 0.0%
415.220 · CITY CLERK'S ADV/ LEGAL 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%

415.221 · CITY CLERK'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
415.222 · CITY CLERK'S DUES & SUBSCRIPTIO 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
415.341 · CITY CLERKS SUPPLIES & MATERIAL 184.22 83.33 100.89 221.1%
416.101 · POLICE JUDGE'S OFFICAL'S SALARY 0.00 983.33 -983.33 0.0%
416.104 · POLICE JUDGE'S PAYROLL TAX 0.00 75.25 -75.25 0.0%
416.221 · POLICE JUDGE'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
416.341 · POLICE JUDGE SUPPLIES & MATER 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
417.103 · CITY ATTORNEY SALARIES & WAGES 1,699.58 2,500.00 -800.42 68.0%
417.104 · CITY ATTORNEY PAYROLL TAXES 130.01 191.25 -61.24 68.0%
417.220 · CITY ATTORNEY LEGAL FEES ADVICE 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
417.221 · ATTORNEY TRAINING FEES 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%

11:53 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 2

Page 38 of 87



Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

417.223 · CITY ATTORNEY PROFESSION SERVIC 457.05 1,000.00 -542.95 45.7%

417.341 · CITY ATTORNEY / SUPPLIES 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
419.240 · MAIN ST / FACADE IMPROVEMENT 0.00 833.33 -833.33 0.0%
419.341 · MAIN ST BEAUTIFICATION SUPPLIES 179.70 250.00 -70.30 71.9%
424.000 · CONTRIBUTIONS TO COMMS/AUTHORIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

435.222 · REGIONAL DEV AUTHORITY-DUES&SUB 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0%
436.101 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WAGES 3,424.57 6,083.33 -2,658.76 56.3%
436.104 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-PAYROLL TAX 260.01 459.00 -198.99 56.6%
436.105 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-EMP INSURANC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
436.106 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
436.110 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
436.217 · CODE ENFORMENT VEHICLE MAINT 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
436.220 · CODE ENFORCEMENT LEGAL ADS 0.00 333.33 -333.33 0.0%
436.221 · CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING & ED 75.00 83.33 -8.33 90.0%
436.222 · CODE ENFORCEMENT / DUES & SUB 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
436.230 · CODE ENFORCEMEMENT CONTRACT SVC 0.00 5,708.33 -5,708.33 0.0%
436.341 · CODE ENFORCEMENT SUPPLIES 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0%
436.343 · CODE ENFORCEMENT FUEL 0.00 183.33 -183.33 0.0%
436.345 · CODE ENFORCEMENT / UNIFORMS 0.00 75.00 -75.00 0.0%
437.000 · CITY HALL PLANNING AND ZONING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
440.105 · CITY HALL CONTRIBUTION INSURANC 0.00 25,923.08 -25,923.08 0.0%
440.106 · CITY HALL / CPRB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 5,016.00 -5,016.00 0.0%
440.109 · CITY HALL EYE AND DENTAL INSUR 1,127.34
440.112 · CITY HALL WORKERS COMP 3,998.00 3,323.67 674.33 120.3%
440.113 · CITY HALL / EYE & DENTAL INS 0.00 833.33 -833.33 0.0%
440.114 · COMMMERCIAL LIABILITY INS 0.00 4,702.25 -4,702.25 0.0%
440.115 · CITY HALL / COLONIAL INS 0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
440.116 · CITY HALL / WVML UNEMPLOYMENT 988.91 1,250.00 -261.09 79.1%
440.211 · CITY HALLTELEPHONE 254.71 391.67 -136.96 65.0%
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES

440.250 · CITY HALL GAS UTILITY 0.00 208.33 -208.33 0.0%
440.251 · CITY HALL WATER 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
440.253 · CITY HALL ELECTRIC 0.00 425.00 -425.00 0.0%
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES - Other 594.06 0.00 594.06 100.0%

Total 440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES 594.06 733.33 -139.27 81.0%

440.215 · CITY HALL M & R BLDGS & GROUNDS 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
440.216 · CITY HALL M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0%
440.218 · CITY HALL POSTAGE 0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
440.220 · CITY HALL - ADVERTISING 100.17 250.00 -149.83 40.1%
440.221 · CITY HALL TRAINING / TUITION 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
440.222 · CITY HALL DUES & SUBS 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
440.223 · CITY HALL-CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
440.224 · CITY HALL -LEGAL AND AUDITING 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
440.229 · CITY HALL COMPUTER SER & SOFTWA 0.00 1,416.67 -1,416.67 0.0%

11:53 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 3

Page 39 of 87



Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

440.230 · CITY HALL CONTRACTED SERVICES 798.56 83.33 715.23 958.3%
440.232 · CITY HALL BANK CHARGES 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
440.236 · CITY H ALL PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
440.252 · CITY HALL SANITARY SEWAGE 33.67 41.67 -8.00 80.8%
440.341 · CITY HALL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 192.70 750.00 -557.30 25.7%
440.343 · CITY HALL / GASOLINE AND OIL 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
440.345 · CITY HALL / UNIFORMS 0.00 25.00 -25.00 0.0%
571.101 · PARKING SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
698.000 · TRANSFERS / REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00 0.0%
700.101 · POLICE OFFICIAL'S SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
700.103 · POLICE SALARIES & WAGES 12,082.25 28,399.67 -16,317.42 42.5%
700.104 · POLICE PAYROLL TAXES 574.31 2,172.58 -1,598.27 26.4%
700.105 · POLICE EMPOLYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
700.106 · POLICE RETIREMENT CPRB 0.00 1,032.92 -1,032.92 0.0%
700.107 · POLICE CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
700.110 · POLICE WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
700.211 · POLICE TELEPHONE 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
700.214 · POLICE TRAVEL 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
700.216 · POLICE M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
700.217 · POLICE M & R AUTOS/TRUCKS 164.00 708.33 -544.33 23.2%

700.221 · POLICE TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 625.00 -625.00 0.0%
700.222 · POLICE DUES & SUBSCRIPTION 0.00 8.33 -8.33 0.0%
700.223 · POLICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
700.230 · POLICE CONTRACTED SERVICES 175.00 125.00 50.00 140.0%
700.323 · POLICE / COMPUTER SOFTWARE 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
700.341 · POLICE SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 520.83 -520.83 0.0%
700.343 · POLICE FUEL, OIL & TIRES 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%

700.345 · POLICE UNIFORMS 0.00 279.17 -279.17 0.0%

700.459 · POLICE CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 4,533.33 -4,533.33 0.0%

706 · .106 - FIREMEN RETIREMENT EXPEN 0.00 435.67 -435.67 0.0%
706.103 · FIRE DEPT SALARIES & WAGES 6,312.56 15,168.33 -8,855.77 41.6%
706.104 · FIRE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 231.48 1,160.42 -928.94 19.9%
706.105 · FIRE DEPT EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
706.106 · FIRE DEPT RETIREMENT CPRB 0.00 435.67 -435.67 0.0%
706.107 · FIRE DEPT CONTRIBUTION TO PENSI 0.00 3,333.33 -3,333.33 0.0%
706.110 · FIRE DEPT WORKERS COMP 0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00 0.0%
706.114 · FIRE DEPARTMENT VFD INSURANCE 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
706.211 · FIRE DEPT TELEPHONE 154.28 285.00 -130.72 54.1%
706.213 · FIRE DEPT UTILITIES ELECTRIC 715.13 333.33 381.80 214.5%
706.215 · FIRE DEPT / BUILDING MAINT. 0.00 666.67 -666.67 0.0%
706.216 · FIRE DEPT EQUIP MAINT 9,650.00 666.67 8,983.33 1,447.5%
706.217 · FD VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 625.00 -625.00 0.0%
706.221 · FIRE DEPT TRAINING / TUITION 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
706.223 · F D PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 375.00 -375.00 0.0%

11:53 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 4

Page 40 of 87



Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

706.230 · FIRE DEPT CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
706.250 · FIRE DEPT GAS UTILITY 76.21 291.67 -215.46 26.1%
706.251 · FIRE DEPT WATER 0.00 62.50 -62.50 0.0%
706.252 · FIRE DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 28.56 62.50 -33.94 45.7%
706.255 · FIRE DEPARTMENT WIRELESS PHONE 17.13
706.341 · FD MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0%
706.343 · FIRE DEPT GAS & OIL 0.00 666.67 -666.67 0.0%
706.345 · FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 0.00 291.67 -291.67 0.0%
706.353 · FIRE DEPT / SOFTWARE 0.00 70.83 -70.83 0.0%
706.458 · FD CAPITAL OUTLAY OTHER IMP 0.00 1,666.67 -1,666.67 0.0%
706.459 · FD CAPITAL OUTLAY AUTO/EQUIP 0.00 8,247.58 -8,247.58 0.0%
711.230 · COMM. CENTER 911 CONTRACTED SER 0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 0.0%
714.001 · POLK CREEK WATER SHED AGREEMENT 0.00 375.00 -375.00 0.0%
715.213 · FIRE HYDRANTS - UTILITIES 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
715.251 · FIRE HYDRANT WATER UTILITY 545.78
750.101 · STREETS & HWY OFFICAL'S SALARIE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
750.103 · STREETS & HWY SALARIES & WAGES 8,397.40 18,701.50 -10,304.10 44.9%
750.104 · STREETS & HWY PAYROLL TAX 623.50 1,430.67 -807.17 43.6%
750.105 · STREETS & HWY EMPL INSURANCE 0.00 5,424.08 -5,424.08 0.0%
750.106 · STREETS & HWY RETIREMENT EXPENS 0.00 1,620.17 -1,620.17 0.0%
750.110 · STREETS & HWY WORKERS COMP 0.00 240.00 -240.00 0.0%
750.211 · STREETS & HWY TELEPHONE 0.00 208.33 -208.33 0.0%
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES

750.250 · STREET DEPT GAS UTILITY 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0%
750.253 · STREET DEPT / ELECTRIC 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0%
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES - Other 398.04

Total 750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES 398.04 958.34 -560.30 41.5%

750.215 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & GROUNDS 0.00 187.50 -187.50 0.0%
750.216 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0%

750.217 · STREETS & HWY M & R AUTOS & TRU 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0%

750.219 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & EQUIP RENT 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0%
750.220 · STREETS & HWY ADV/LEGAL 0.00 20.83 -20.83 0.0%
750.221 · STREETS & HWY TRAINING & ED 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0%
750.222 · STREETS & HWY DUES & SUBS 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
750.223 · STREETS & HWY PROFESSIONAL FEES 5,320.78 833.33 4,487.45 638.5%
750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0%

750.251 · STREET DEPT WATER 34.24 266.67 -232.43 12.8%
750.252 · STREET DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 29.84 208.33 -178.49 14.3%
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT

750.600 · STREET DEPT HOT MIX ASPHALT 348.20 833.33 -485.13 41.8%

750.601 · STREET DEPT STONE 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0%
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT - Other 241.89 0.00 241.89 100.0%

11:53 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 5

Page 41 of 87



Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Total 750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT 590.09 1,250.00 -659.91 47.2%

750.342 · STORMWATER DRAIN REPAIR/REPLACE 257.95
750.343 · STREETS & HWY FUEL, OIL & TIRES 0.00 833.33 -833.33 0.0%

750.345 · STREET DEPT UNIFORMS 0.00 233.33 -233.33 0.0%
750.457 · CAPITAL OUTLAY-BUILDINGS 0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00 0.0%
750.459 · STREETS & HWY CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 10,416.67 -10,416.67 0.0%
750.615 · STREET DEPT DISPOSAL 376.85 83.33 293.52 452.2%
751.213 · STREET LIGHTS UTILITIES 4,778.74 4,750.00 28.74 100.6%
752.213 · SIGNS & SIGNALS UTILITIES 174.57 200.00 -25.43 87.3%
752.341 · SIGNS & SIGNALS SUPPLIES & MAT 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
752.459 · SIGNS & SIGNALS / EQUIP CAPITAL 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0%
753.000 · STREETS SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
753.230 · SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT SVCS 0.00 208.33 -208.33 0.0%
753.341 · SNOW REMOVAL SUPPLIES 0.00 625.00 -625.00 0.0%
753.459 · SNOW REMOVAL / EQUIP CAPITAL 0.00 408.33 -408.33 0.0%
755.230 · Street Const-Contracted Svcs 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
755.341 · STREET CONST. SUPPLIES 0.00 833.33 -833.33 0.0%
756.230 · ST. CLEANING CONTRACT SVCS 0.00 208.33 -208.33 0.0%
756.341 · ST. CLEANING SUPPLIES 0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00 0.0%
756.459 · ST. CLEANING EQUIP. CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
757.341 · SIDEWALKS / SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
805.341 · STORM SEWER / SUPPLIES 0.00 1,875.00 -1,875.00 0.0%
805.459 · STORM SEWER / EQUIP. CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
900.000 · Parks and Recreation 0.00 958.33 -958.33 0.0%
900.230 · RECREATION CONTRACTED SERVICES 80.00
900.341 · RECREATION SUPPLIES 120.30
903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO

FAIRS AND FESTIVALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

914.000 · Rails to Trails 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
920.002 · WV CULTURE & HISTORY GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
950.230 · BEAUTIFICATION-CONTRACTED SVCS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
952.103 · CEMETARY / SALARIES 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
952.104 · CEMETARY / PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 15.33 -15.33 0.0%
952.230 · CEMETERIES CONTRACTED SERVICES 800.00 1,283.33 -483.33 62.3%
952.341 · Cemetary materials & supplies 484.48
975.000 · GENERAL GOV. / CAPITAL IMPROV 0.00 11,661.42 -11,661.42 0.0%
976.000 · PUBLIC SAFETY / CAPITAL IMPROV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
977.000 · STREET DEPT-S/T CAP IMPROVEMENT 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
977.700 · CROSSROADS 300.00
978.000 · HEALTH & SAN. / CAPITAL IMPROV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
979.000 · CULTURE & REC / CAPITAL IMPROV 0.00 6,250.00 -6,250.00 0.0%
980.000 · SOCIAL SVCS / CAPITAL IMPROV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

11:53 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 6

Page 42 of 87



Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Total Expense 83,159.75 301,716.65 -218,556.90 27.6%

Net Ordinary Income 50,544.58 -107,265.96 157,810.54 -47.1%

Net Income 50,544.58 -107,265.96 157,810.54 -47.1%

11:53 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 7

Page 43 of 87



Oct 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454 1,469,309.42
101.2 · PAYROLL ACCOUNT 01521008506 -40,098.70
101.3 · RAINY DAY FUND 01521224364 995.16
101.4 · POLICE EQUIPMENT 01521101076 495.88
101.75 · POLICE K-9 FUND 01221260149 358.70
101.8 · OFF SET PROGRAM01521118823 500.01

Total Checking/Savings 1,431,560.47

Accounts Receivable
ACCIDENT & INCIDENT REPORTS -98.33
ANIMAL TAX -399.60
B & O TAXES

B & O CURRENT ACCOUNTS -0.01
B & O DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS -18.00
B & O TAXES - Other -247,551.51

Total B & O TAXES -247,569.52

BANK DEPOSIT CORRECTIONS -925.00
BUSINESS LICENSE. -3,184.17
CERTIFIEDS -6.11
EXCISE TAX -5,922.35
FINES, FEES & COURT COST 5,171.27

Fire Dept MVA Response -100.00
IRP FEE FOR INTERSTATE TRUCKS -9,972.17
MISCELLANEOUS -70.00
MISCELLANOUS PERMITS -5.50
MUNICIPAL FEES -29,310.40
PAID PARKING -4,329.36
PARKING VIOLATIONS. -160.00
PENALTY/LATE FEE 1,816.36
PERMITS -266.00

PROPERTY TAXES -29,259.05
REIMBURSEMENTS. -1,619.38
Rental Inspection -300.00
STATE GRANTS -2,700.00

Use Tax Receivable -140,531.89
UTILITY TAX -0.87
WVTREASURY LVL CREDIT -2,969.90

Total Accounts Receivable -472,711.97

11:30 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of October 31, 2021

Page 1

Page 44 of 87



Oct 31, 21

Other Current Assets
DUE FROM - FIRE PENSION 28,803.98
DUE FROM - POLICE PENSION 29,335.23
Firement Pension Account 1,306,437.63
Policeman Pension Fund 1,543,358.67
106 · PETTY CASH FUND 247.00
12000 · UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 23,006.63

Total Other Current Assets 2,931,189.14

Total Current Assets 3,890,037.64

Fixed Assets
131-1 · BUILDING-CITY HALL 225.00
131-2 · BUILDING-STREET DEPT -234.49
131-4 · S/D AUTOMOBILES 14,568.00
133.1 · EQUIPMENT-POLICE 7,177.00
133.2 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMEN 37,961.00
133.3 · CITY HALL - EQUIPMENT 19,183.62

Total Fixed Assets 78,880.13

TOTAL ASSETS 3,968,917.77

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

201 · ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 90,916.39
221 · FICA TAXES PAYABLE -29,464.31
223 · STATE TAXES W/H PAYABLE 1,388.00
224 · CPRB EMPLOYEE  W/H -5,439.16
225 · PEIA Insurance w/h -60,906.16
227 · GARNISHMENTS W/H -428.52
228 · UNEMPLOYMENT COMP PAYABLE 1,691.66
229 · WORKERS COMP PAYABLE 330.62

Total Accounts Payable -1,911.48

Credit Cards
Fifth Third Bank Purchasing Car -51,161.41

Total Credit Cards -51,161.41

Other Current Liabilities
224.1 · FIREMEN PENSION W/H 37,567.78
224.2 · POLICE PENSION E/H 34,209.96
224.3 · CPRS RETIREMENT W/H -3,065.52
225.1 · PEIA W/H -89,628.99
250 · PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

11:30 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of October 31, 2021

Page 2

Page 45 of 87



Oct 31, 21

225.2 · Optional Life Insurance W/H -2,995.66
225.3 · Dependent Life Insurance 219.60
225.4 · Supplemental Insurance 12,181.50
227.2 · Municipal Fee-Employee w/h 737.50

Total 250 · PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 10,142.94

260 · Employee Reimbursement Payable -35.00

Total Other Current Liabilities -10,808.83

Total Current Liabilities -63,881.72

Total Liabilities -63,881.72

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 2,097,879.33
32000 · Unrestricted Net Assets 733,119.09
Net Income 1,201,801.07

Total Equity 4,032,799.49

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,968,917.77

11:30 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of October 31, 2021

Page 3

Page 46 of 87



Oct 31, 21 Oct 31, 20 % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
101-10 · COAL SEVERANCE 01521008409 0.00 13,181.96 -100.0%
101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454 1,469,309.42 1,071,587.26 37.1%
101.2 · PAYROLL ACCOUNT 01521008506 -40,098.70 -27,698.15 -44.8%
101.3 · RAINY DAY FUND 01521224364 995.16 995.16 0.0%
101.4 · POLICE EQUIPMENT 01521101076 495.88 495.88 0.0%
101.75 · POLICE K-9 FUND 01221260149 358.70 358.70 0.0%
101.8 · OFF SET PROGRAM01521118823 500.01 500.01 0.0%

Total Checking/Savings 1,431,560.47 1,059,420.82 35.1%

Accounts Receivable
ACCIDENT & INCIDENT REPORTS -98.33 -98.33 0.0%
ANIMAL TAX -399.60 -399.60 0.0%
B & O TAXES

B & O CURRENT ACCOUNTS -0.01 -0.01 0.0%
B & O DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS -18.00 -18.00 0.0%
B & O TAXES - Other -247,551.51 -246,868.20 -0.3%

Total B & O TAXES -247,569.52 -246,886.21 -0.3%

BANK DEPOSIT CORRECTIONS -925.00 -925.00 0.0%
BUSINESS LICENSE. -3,184.17 -3,168.04 -0.5%
CERTIFIEDS -6.11 -6.11 0.0%
EXCISE TAX -5,922.35 -5,590.28 -5.9%
FINES, FEES & COURT COST 5,171.27 5,171.27 0.0%

Fire Dept MVA Response -100.00 -100.00 0.0%
IRP FEE FOR INTERSTATE TRUCKS -9,972.17 -9,972.17 0.0%
MISCELLANEOUS -70.00 -70.00 0.0%
MISCELLANOUS PERMITS -5.50 -5.50 0.0%
MUNICIPAL FEES -29,310.40 -29,303.40 0.0%
PAID PARKING -4,329.36 -4,329.36 0.0%
PARKING VIOLATIONS. -160.00 -160.00 0.0%
PENALTY/LATE FEE 1,816.36 1,816.36 0.0%
PERMITS -266.00 -211.00 -26.1%

PROPERTY TAXES -29,259.05 -29,259.05 0.0%
REIMBURSEMENTS. -1,619.38 -1,619.38 0.0%
Rental Inspection -300.00 -300.00 0.0%
STATE GRANTS -2,700.00 -2,700.00 0.0%

Use Tax Receivable -140,531.89 -140,531.89 0.0%
UTILITY TAX -0.87 -0.77 -13.0%
WVTREASURY LVL CREDIT -2,969.90 -2,969.90 0.0%

11:50 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of October 31, 2021

Page 1

Page 47 of 87



Oct 31, 21 Oct 31, 20 % Change

Total Accounts Receivable -472,711.97 -471,618.36 -0.2%

Other Current Assets
DUE FROM - FIRE PENSION 28,803.98 38,252.09 -24.7%
DUE FROM - POLICE PENSION 29,335.23 29,291.52 0.2%
Firement Pension Account 1,306,437.63 1,306,437.63 0.0%
Policeman Pension Fund 1,543,358.67 1,543,358.67 0.0%
106 · PETTY CASH FUND 247.00 247.00 0.0%
12000 · UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 23,006.63 7,989.44 188.0%

Total Other Current Assets 2,931,189.14 2,925,576.35 0.2%

Total Current Assets 3,890,037.64 3,513,378.81 10.7%

Fixed Assets
131-1 · BUILDING-CITY HALL 225.00 225.00 0.0%
131-2 · BUILDING-STREET DEPT -234.49 -234.49 0.0%
131-4 · S/D AUTOMOBILES 14,568.00 14,568.00 0.0%
133.1 · EQUIPMENT-POLICE 7,177.00 7,177.00 0.0%
133.2 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMEN 37,961.00 37,961.00 0.0%
133.3 · CITY HALL - EQUIPMENT 19,183.62 19,183.62 0.0%

Total Fixed Assets 78,880.13 78,880.13 0.0%

TOTAL ASSETS 3,968,917.77 3,592,258.94 10.5%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

201 · ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 90,916.39 90,916.39 0.0%
221 · FICA TAXES PAYABLE -29,464.31 -29,464.31 0.0%
223 · STATE TAXES W/H PAYABLE 1,388.00 1,388.00 0.0%
224 · CPRB EMPLOYEE  W/H -5,439.16 -5,439.16 0.0%
225 · PEIA Insurance w/h -60,906.16 -40,473.76 -50.5%
227 · GARNISHMENTS W/H -428.52 -428.52 0.0%
228 · UNEMPLOYMENT COMP PAYABLE 1,691.66 1,691.66 0.0%
229 · WORKERS COMP PAYABLE 330.62 330.62 0.0%

Total Accounts Payable -1,911.48 18,520.92 -110.3%

Credit Cards
Fifth Third Bank Purchasing Car -51,161.41 -52,580.81 2.7%

Total Credit Cards -51,161.41 -52,580.81 2.7%

Other Current Liabilities
224.1 · FIREMEN PENSION W/H 37,567.78 35,800.77 4.9%
224.2 · POLICE PENSION E/H 34,209.96 27,902.05 22.6%
224.3 · CPRS RETIREMENT W/H -3,065.52 -2,718.64 -12.8%

11:50 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of October 31, 2021

Page 2

Page 48 of 87



Oct 31, 21 Oct 31, 20 % Change

225.1 · PEIA W/H -89,628.99 -87,264.68 -2.7%
250 · PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

225.2 · Optional Life Insurance W/H -2,995.66 -2,408.85 -24.4%
225.3 · Dependent Life Insurance 219.60 125.78 74.6%
225.4 · Supplemental Insurance 12,181.50 4,340.62 180.6%
227.2 · Municipal Fee-Employee w/h 737.50 475.00 55.3%

Total 250 · PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 10,142.94 2,532.55 300.5%

260 · Employee Reimbursement Payable -35.00 0.00 -100.0%

Total Other Current Liabilities -10,808.83 -23,747.95 54.5%

Total Current Liabilities -63,881.72 -57,807.84 -10.5%

Total Liabilities -63,881.72 -57,807.84 -10.5%

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 2,097,879.33 2,967,578.53 -29.3%
32000 · Unrestricted Net Assets 733,119.09 265,548.37 176.1%
Net Income 1,201,801.07 416,939.88 188.2%

Total Equity 4,032,799.49 3,650,066.78 10.5%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,968,917.77 3,592,258.94 10.5%

11:50 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of October 31, 2021

Page 3

Page 49 of 87



Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Original Amount Paid Amount Balance

101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2021 15384 Civil & Environmental Consult. 201 · ACCOU... -5,320.78 -5,320.78 -5,320.78
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2021 15385 Dodson Pest Control 201 · ACCOU... -50.00 -50.00 -5,370.78
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2021 15386 Eagles Construction and Law... 201 · ACCOU... -800.00 -800.00 -6,170.78
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2021 15387 Greer Industries, Inc. 201 · ACCOU... -348.20 -348.20 -6,518.98
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2021 15388 KND Cleaning LLC 201 · ACCOU... -200.00 -200.00 -6,718.98
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2021 15389 LEAF 201 · ACCOU... -148.56 -148.56 -6,867.54
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2021 15390 Mon Power Electric 201 · ACCOU... -244.27 -244.27 -7,111.81
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2021 15391 Paul Leavitt 201 · ACCOU... -25.00 -25.00 -7,136.81
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2021 15392 Steptoe & Johnson, PLLC Att... 201 · ACCOU... -457.05 -457.05 -7,593.86
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2021 15393 T J'S GREENHOUSE 201 · ACCOU... -179.70 -179.70 -7,773.56
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2021 15394 The Standard Life Insurance ... 201 · ACCOU... -1,127.34 -1,127.34 -8,900.90
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2021 15395 Weston Sanitary Board. 201 · ACCOU... -92.07 -92.07 -8,992.97
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/04/2021 15397 Hardman Trucking Inc 201 · ACCOU... -129.25 -129.25 -9,122.22
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/04/2021 15398 KND Cleaning LLC 201 · ACCOU... -200.00 -200.00 -9,322.22
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/04/2021 15399 Weston Lodge #10 201 · ACCOU... -300.00 -300.00 -9,622.22
Check 10/14/2021 15400 West Virginia State Fire Mars... ANDREW ... 436.221 · COD... -75.00 -75.00 -9,697.22
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15401 AT&T Mobility (FirstNet) 287284884... 201 · ACCOU... -17.13 -17.13 -9,714.35
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15402 Caplan's Jewelry Store 201 · ACCOU... -40.00 -40.00 -9,754.35
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15403 Casto & Harris, Inc. 201 · ACCOU... -184.22 -184.22 -9,938.57
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15404 DataMax Corporation 201 · ACCOU... -4,199.20 -4,199.20 -14,137.77
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15405 Dominion Energy WV 201 · ACCOU... -206.76 -206.76 -14,344.53
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15406 Encova Insurance 201 · ACCOU... -3,998.00 -3,998.00 -18,342.53
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15407 Fire Chasers Fire Equipment 201 · ACCOU... -9,650.00 -9,650.00 -27,992.53
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15408 Foster Feed. 201 · ACCOU... -176.00 -176.00 -28,168.53
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15409 Garrett Co. dba Swisher Feed... 201 · ACCOU... -81.95 -81.95 -28,250.48
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15410 Hardman Trucking Inc 201 · ACCOU... -355.23 -355.23 -28,605.71
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15411 Hart Office 201 · ACCOU... -192.70 -192.70 -28,798.41
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15412 McCarty's Portable Toilets 201 · ACCOU... -80.00 -80.00 -28,878.41
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15413 Mon Power Electric 201 · ACCOU... -6,285.72 -6,285.72 -35,164.13
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15414 P & G Hardware LLC 201 · ACCOU... -120.30 -120.30 -35,284.43
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15415 Shentel 201 · ACCOU... -408.99 -408.99 -35,693.42
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15416 Southern States 201 · ACCOU... -241.89 -241.89 -35,935.31
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15417 Suttle & Stalnaker PLLC 201 · ACCOU... -2,375.00 -2,375.00 -38,310.31
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15418 West Virginia American Water... 201 · ACCOU... -580.02 -580.02 -38,890.33
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15419 Weston Democrat, Inc.. 201 · ACCOU... -100.17 -100.17 -38,990.50
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15420 Zachary Michael Lopez 201 · ACCOU... -175.00 -175.00 -39,165.50
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15421 Hitts Garage 201 · ACCOU... -164.00 -164.00 -39,329.50
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15422 KND Cleaning LLC 201 · ACCOU... -200.00 -200.00 -39,529.50
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/18/2021 15423 Mountain State Waste Co 201 · ACCOU... -376.85 -376.85 -39,906.35
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/29/2021 15424 WV Municipal League 3rd Quarter... 201 · ACCOU... -988.91 -988.91 -40,895.26

Total 101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454 -40,895.26 -40,895.26

TOTAL -40,895.26 -40,895.26

11:35 AM CITY OF WESTON
11/01/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Cash Basis October 2021

Page 1

Page 50 of 87



October Report 2021 

 

Street Department 

 

 Installed new bristles and rubber guards on our sweeper attachment 

 Swept up gravel from the sidewalk at the Town Hub 

 Hung more banners up around town 

 Loosened Water, Gas, and Sewer lids along Broad Street 

 Wired up all safety lights on roof of trucks 

 Gathered up all traffic control items to help assist with 5k race 

 Helped assist with traffic control during the 5k race 

 Built concrete wall around mouth of drain pipe on Broad Street 

 Made road cuts on Upper Arnold Street 

 Assisted Cooper Asphalt with Street Department dump truck to help haul out 

millings from their road cuts 

 Fixed bank slippage on Upper Arnold Street with 2–3-inch rock along ditch 

line 

 Cleaned drop inlets on High Street and East Second Street  

 Swept storm drain cuts on Upper Arnold Street, Cemetery Street, and Broad 

Street  

 Blacktop patched 5 ton on storm drain cuts on Upper Arnold Street, 

Cemetery Street, and Broad Street 

 Trimmed shrubbery along Polk Creek waterway  

 Cleaned ditch along Upper Arnold Street 

 Cleaned ditch on Spring Street 

 Painted curbs on W 2nd Street and triangle at the head of Main Street 

 Installed 6-inch plastic pipe in ditch under walkway stoop on Upper Arnold 

Street  

 Painted curb at intersection of Minden and Broad Street 

 Installed 10 new Stop Signs within Weston 

 Installed 4 new 15 MPH Signs 1 on Mid Avenue, 2 on Winter Avenue, and 1 

on McGary Avenue 

 Worked on tearing off old roofing on bottom garage 

 Picked up smashed pumpkins on First Street  

 Installed new tin roofing on bottom garage 

 Cleaned ditch at the top of Center Avenue 

 Filled in hole along sidewalk in front of St. Pats gymnasium  

 Unloaded and put together cubicles for employees at the City Building 

 Milled and swept for blacktop in Ward 2 

 Checked Christmas light bulbs 

Page 51 of 87



 Took 3 reindeer to Jay Hayes for repair  

 Reinstalled Stop Sign that was hit in front of the Columbia Club 

 Delivered 13 windows to the City Building for future installment  

 Installed new tarp on the dump truck 

 Blacktop patched 5 ton in Ward 2 

 

 

 

 Broad Street Drain Job:  Replaced 20 feet of metal drain pipe with 20 feet of 

8-inch ADS plastic drain pipe and rebuilt the drop inlet that the drain pipe is 

connected to by adding additional support with concrete and adding a 24-

inch grate and frame   

 Upper Arnold Street Drain Job: Replaced 20 feet of metal drain pipe with 20 

feet of 8-inch ADS plastic drain pipe, installed a concrete catch basin, 

installed two 10-foot sticks of 8-inch ADS plastic pipe into the ditch on 

opposite sides of the catch basin to help assist with capturing ditch water  

 

 

Blacktop tonnage for month of October: 10 ton 

 

Page 52 of 87



Page 53 of 87



Page 54 of 87



Page 55 of 87



Page 56 of 87



Page 57 of 87



Page 58 of 87



Page 59 of 87



Page 60 of 87



Page 61 of 87



Page 62 of 87



Page 63 of 87



Page 64 of 87



Page 65 of 87



 

 

 

 

BUSINESS LICENSE REPORT 

FOR THE MONTH OF 

OCTOBER 2021 

 

 

NAME                                                                OCCUPATION                                                                DATE             

 

D & R Heating & Cooling LLC                        New Contractor                                                          10/12/2021 

1807 Staunton Turnpike 

Parkersburg, WV 26104 

(304) 489-2999 

 

LiquidAgents Healthcare                               Corporation                                                                 10/15/2021 

5810 Tennyson Parkway, Ste 300               ( temp healthcare  

Plano, TX   75024                                             staffing agency) 

(203) 301-3664                                            

 

Quadient Leasing USA INC                           All Other Business                                                       10/24/2021 

478 Wheelers Farms Road                          (leasing mailing equipment) 

Milford, CT 06461 

 

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC                 All Other Business                                                        10/25/2021 

1901 Butterfield Rd, Ste 550 

Downers Grove, IL  60515 

(978) 614-7109 

 

i Lease and Rentals LLC                                New Contractor                                                              10/28/2021 

PO BOX 848                                                    (Crane Service) 

Bridgeport, WV  26330 

(304) 841-4822 

 

Fat Tire Cycle & Sport                                  All Other Business                                                            10/29/2021 

Matthew Bennett                                         (Bike Sales, Service, Rental 

27 Main Avenue                                            Outdoor Recreation) 

 

 

 

                                             

                       

Page 66 of 87



2021 Resolution Suspending the Powers of the Weston Urban Renewal Authority 

 

A 2021 Resolution Suspending the Powers of the 

Weston Urban Renewal Authority 

 

WHEREAS, West Virginia Code §16-18-4 creates Urban Renewal Authorities in each community in West 

Virginia; and  

WHEREAS, West Virginia Code §16-18-4(a) indicates that Urban Renewal Authorities may only transact 

business or exercise its powers when the governing body approves the exercise of such power; and 

WHEREAS, West Virginia Code §16-18-4(a) indicates that a governing body, through a resolution, may 

grant powers to an Urban Renewal Authority; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Weston wishes to suspend the powers of the Weston Urban Renewal Authority; 

Weston does hereby suspend all powers of the Weston Urban Renewal Authority.  The City of Weston 

may reinstate any powers to the Weston Urban Renewal Authority at a future date.  The City of Weston 

currently believes that other mechanisms may be better in dealing with Weston’s problems with 

dilapidated buildings and other urban decay/eye-sore type problems in the City. 

Any assets or liabilities attributable to the Weston Urban Renewal Authority shall be transferred to the 

City of Weston. 

This resolution shall be effective the day after it is passed. 

 

Resolution Read on _________________________________ 

 

 

__________________________________   _____________________________ 

Mayor        City Clerk  

 

Page 67 of 87



Page 68 of 87



Page 69 of 87



Page 70 of 87



Page 71 of 87



Page 72 of 87



Page 73 of 87



Page 74 of 87



Page 75 of 87



Page 76 of 87



Page 77 of 87



Page 78 of 87



Page 79 of 87



Page 80 of 87



Page 81 of 87



Page 82 of 87



A 2021 Ordinance Creating Position of Community Development 

Director 
 

Pursuant to West Virginia Code §8-5-11, the City of Weston has the authority to prescribe positions to 

be filled by election, appointment, or employment; 

Pursuant to West Virginia Code4 §8-5-11, the City of Weston has the authority to determine the 

number, method of selection, tenure, qualifications, residency requirements, powers, and duties of 

municipal officers and employees; 

That the City of Weston wishes to create the position of Community Development Director (“Director”); 

That the position of Director does not fall within the parameters of an “Appointed Officer” as 

contemplated in the 2003 Weston City Charter Section 4(C); 

That the position of Director shall be an at-will employee and be considered a City Employee and be a 

non-appointed employee as indicated in the City of Weston Employee Handbook; 

That the City of Weston wishes to select the Director from applicants who apply for the position; 

That the City of Weston, through its power of “method of selection,” shall, through its City Manager, 

select a candidate, and then the Common Council shall approve or disapprove such selection; 

That the approval or disapproval by the Common Council shall occur at the next available City Council 

meeting once the City Manager has chosen a candidate; 

That the concepts of tenure, qualifications, residency requirements, powers, and duties of Community 

Development Director shall be included as an attachment to this Ordinance, and the attachment shall be 

labeled as “Community Development Director Job Duties, Qualifications, and Residency Requirements”; 

That the first year pay for the Director shall not exceed _______________; 

That the Director’s pay may increase or decrease every year thereafter based on budget reasons; 

That this Ordinance is intended to allow the City of Weston to adjust the pay of the Director as needed 

without necessarily passing a new ordinance; 

The City Manager shall have the authority to adjust Director’s pay within the parameters of the City 

budget; 

That the Director shall be subject to the rules and policies as outlined in the City of Weston Employee 

Handbook in effect as of the date of hire; 

That the City of Weston, through its Common Council, may eliminate the position of Director as the 

need arises; 

That if any portions, pieces, or words of this Ordinance are defective, or become defective in any way, 

then the remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in effect.  

First Reading ______________________                           Second Reading ____________________ 

 

________________________(Mayor)  ___________________________(City Clerk) 

Page 83 of 87



Position Title-Community Development Director                     Grade-Appointed/Non-exempt 

Department-Community Development             Office hours-PT; As Needed 

 

 

GENERAL STATEMENT OF DUTIES- Leads the forward development of City services and programs 

through event planning and organization, grant writing and administration and providing a liaison 

between various City boards and commissions. The Community Development Director will be a part of 

the non-appointed management team of the City of Weston in accordance with West Virginia State Law, 

Weston City Charter and the Codified Ordinances of the City of Weston.  Requires the exercise of 

considerable discretion and independent judgement.  Duties included, but are not limited to the 

following: 

 

1. Attends regular meetings of the City Council as required by the City Manager 

2. Update the City’s webpage and social media as needed and develop other means and formats 

for public engagement  

3. Staff liaison to the Weston Planning Commission and Historic Landmarks Commission 

4. Liaison and director of programming for the Parks and Recreation Board  

5. Assist the City Manager in the writing and administration of grants by the City of Weston and 

other boards and commissions as deemed appropriate 

6. Coordinate and assist the City Manager and Council in matters related to press releases and 

public relations 

7. Work as the City’s point of contact for lobbying efforts with Federal, State, WV Municipal League 

and other political groups for the furtherment of the City’s interests 

8. Develop and direct programs for new residents and new business recruitment to the City 

9. Organize and represent the City in economic development initiatives, recognition ceremonies 

and the like 

10. Oversee the utilization and rental of City facilities such as parks, event centers, and other city 

assets 

11. Work with community interest groups and other outside agencies in beautification and other 

projects 

12. Coordination and organization of leagues and associations such as gardening clubs, adult sports 

leagues, and other groups as interest dictates 

13. Involvement with future land reuse agencies and outside community groups in the 

redevelopment of dilapidated and neglected properties and neighborhoods 

14. The development and management of an annual city festival and event schedule with local and 

regional entities for the purposes of increasing interest in the City and its stakeholders 

15.  

16. Other duties and activities that may be deemed by the Council and/or City Manager as 

Community Development oriented 

 

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS. AND ABILITIES: Knowledge of the Weston City Charter as it relates to 

the responsibilities of the various boards and commissions and their operation. Knowledge of 

computerized systems for budgeting, drafting of city documents and archiving of work products. 

Knowledge of the day to day operations of the city government and local municipal laws and procedures 

along with day to day City Hall office procedures. Skill in ensuring that information is properly identified 

and/or accurately reported. Skill in the operation of personal computer and the use application 

software. Skill in preparation and maintenance of a variety of complex records, reports and files. Skill in 

identifying and maintaining the confidentiality of sensitive and important information while using 

diplomacy and tact.  Ability to make decisions in an independent manner within the confines of the laws, 

ordinances, policies and procedures. Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships 

Page 84 of 87



Position Title-Community Development Director                     Grade-Appointed/Non-exempt 

Department-Community Development             Office hours-PT; As Needed 

 

 

with elected City officials, department heads, employees, and the public. Ability to organize and 

prioritize workload and manage multiple projects at the same time. 

ACCEPTABLE EXPERIENCED TRAINING:  Graduation from high school or GED, supplemented by courses 

from a college or university in public or related field; or any equivalent combination of experience or 

training. A bachelor’s degree or greater in marketing, public relations, parks and recreation or 

community development strongly preferred.  

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS:  Ability to write, speak, hear and read; close vision, prolonged siting; eye-

hand coordination; mathematical calculations; interpersonal communications skills; receiving and giving 

instructions; long and short term memory; decision making; directing others; working with the public; 

stress of meeting frequent deadlines; performing a variety of duties. 

 

PHYSICAL DEMAND LEVEL: Sedentary 

FLSA CLASSIFICATION: Non Exempt 

 

                                                                                                                                                 Revised Oct 2021 

 

 

 

I, ______________________________________, have received, reviewed and fully understand 

the job description for the Community Development Director, for the City of Weston. I further 

understand that I am responsible for the satisfactory execution of the essential functions 

described therein, under any and all conditions as described.   

 

 

________________________________                                              ___________________ 

                       Employee Signature                                                                                                                    Date 

 

 

 

 

Page 85 of 87



2021 Ordinance for 15 Mile Per Hour Zone on Crescent Avenue and/or Crescent Alley 
 

A 2021 Ordinance of the City of Weston Creating 15 Mile Per Hour Speed Limit 

on Crescent Avenue and/or Crescent Alley  

 

Whereas West Virginia Code §17C-6-3(d) gives municipalities the authority to reduce speed 

limits below 25 miles per hour on local dedicated rights-of-way in a residential district or 

portions thereof,  

Whereas the City of Weston desires to reduce speed limits on Crescent Avenue and/or Crescent 

Alley; 

That now the City of Weston, through this ordinance, is reducing the speed limit to 15 miles per 

hour on the following streets/avenues: 

- Crescent Avenue and/or Crescent Alley 

Attached this ordinance will be a map that indicate where the 15 mile per hour speed limit shall 

apply. 

Anyone violating the 15 mile per hour speed limit shall be subject to fines and penalties found 

in Weston Traffic Code Chapter 28.6.99. 

This ordinance shall become effective the day after it is passed. 

 

First Reading ______________ 

 

Second Reading _______________ 

 

 

____________________________   ______________________________ 

Mayor       City Clerk 

Page 86 of 87



Map Identifying 15 MPH Zone on Crescent St/Alley

15 MPH Zones
Current 15 MPH Zone

Proposed 15 MPH Zone

Page 87 of 87


	1 -RS - 11-01-21 Agenda updated by Nate.pdf (p.1-2)
	4A - RS 10-4-21 Minutes.pdf (p.3-7)
	4B SS - 10-14-21 Minutes.pdf (p.8-13)
	4C SS - 10-19-21 Minutes.pdf (p.14-15)
	6A 1 Weston Cemetery Board 7-12-21 Minutes.pdf (p.16)
	6A 2 HLC - 9-9-21 Minutes.pdf (p.17-18)
	6A 4 Parks & Rec 09-17-21 Minutes.pdf (p.19-20)
	6A 5 -EDA.pdf (p.21-24)
	6A 8 Neighborhood Watch.pdf (p.25-28)
	7 WSB Council Report 11.1.21.pdf (p.29-30)
	8A1 10.31.21_ PL Budget Performance_FY.PDF (p.31-36)
	8A2 10.31.21_PL Budget v Actual Cash.pdf (p.37-43)
	8A3 Balance Sheet_October 2021.pdf (p.44-46)
	8A4 Balance Sheet_October 2021_PY Comparison.pdf (p.47-49)
	8A5 10.31.21 General Check Register.pdf (p.50)
	8B Street Dept Report.pdf (p.51-52)
	8C Police Dept. Report.pdf (p.53-55)
	8D - Fire Department Report.pdf (p.56-64)
	8E Building-Code-Zoning Report.pdf (p.65)
	8G October Business License Report.pdf (p.66)
	9B- DRAFT OF A 2021 Resolution Suspending the Powers of the Weston Urban Renewal Authority.pdf (p.67)
	10 B Veterans Day Parade Application.pdf (p.68)
	10 C 5K Run Application.pdf (p.69-71)
	10 D Christmas Parade Application.pdf (p.72)
	10 E Miracle on Main St. Application.pdf (p.73-80)
	10 F Dump Truck Quotations.pdf (p.81-82)
	10G 2021 Community Development Director Ordinance.pdf (p.83)
	10G1 Community Development Director Description.pdf (p.84-85)
	10H 15 MPH Speed Limit on Crescent.pdf (p.86)
	10H1 Map Identifying 15 MPH Speed Limit on Crescent.pdf (p.87)

